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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

A Accounting Department
\. 5 ;u 344 Front Street
£ ;:i,‘ Ketchikan, Alaska 99901
A (907) 228-6630
AT &
i NP —
AN 2

November 2, 1992

Honorabls Mayor and Members of the Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough, Alaska for the fiscal year ended June
30, 1992, is hereby submitted. The Borough Finance Department has prepared this report. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the Borough. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material respects and that it is presented in a
manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of the Borough as measured by the
financial activity of the various funds. Al disclosures have been included to enable the reader to gain a maximum
understanding of the Borough'’s financial activity.

ECONOMIC CCNDITION AND QUTLOCK

The economy of the Ketchikan area is based primarily on forest products, fishing, and tourism. This results in the
economy of Ketchikan being more stable than in other areas of Alaska that are much more dependent on oil production
revenues. Although both fishing and forest products industries experience sconomic fluctuations, the long term outiook
for both of these industries remains favorable. In addition, Ketchikan has experienced a large growth in tourism during
the last few years as the number of visitors arriving on cruise ships, planes and boats has increased substantiaily. This
trend of increased tourism is expected to continue in the future.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the Borough is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the Borough are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting
data are compiled to aflow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a contro! should not exceed
the benefits likely to derived; and (2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by
management. :

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the Borough also is responsible for ensuring that
an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to
those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management.

As a part of the single audit performed by the Borough’s independent accountants, tests are mads to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs and
state awards, as well to determine that the Zorough has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results
of the Borough's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1992, provided no instances of material weaknesses
in the internal control structure or significant violations of applicable faws and regulations.



Budgeting Controls. Formal budgetary integr- ion is employed as a managemer* co 2l device durng the year ‘ >r
the General Fund and certain special revenue furds. The debt service funds do not use formal budgeta y integration
because effective budgetary control is alternatively achievedt ougr ¢ :reral obligatior ond indenture provisic 1s. The
Jmaining special revenue funds and the capital projects funds are budgeted on a project length basis, ¢ xd forma’
budgstary control is achieved as such.

The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with iega provisions en.bodied ... the annual
appropriated budget ¢ o7rovea by ‘e Ketchikan Gateway Borough Assei by. Resources are allocated ‘o and
accounted for = individue i ~ds, basea L 2on the pt ~>oses for which those funds were created. The Ass~~ '* may
by ordinance, ransfer appropriations between funds ¢ 1\d a~end - 1e o~ 1al budge in total. The Boroug . 'arager
may transfer amounts between lire ~ 3ms within a depa ment. The legal level of control (that is, the level at wr'ch
expenditures cannot legally exceed = e appropriation) ‘s at the fund "_vel.

Capital projects and grant activities are budgeted on project leng . basis. Activities of the General Fund and ce. ain
special revenus funds are included in the arnual appropriating budget, and appropriations lapse at year end. The
Borough also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control.
Open encumbered amounts lapse at year end; however, they are reappropriated as pa t of the following year's budget.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial sec .n of this repor, the Ketchikan
Gateway Borough continues to meet its respons’. .y for sound financial management.

General Fund Balarce. The General Fund fund balance declined to $118,200 from the orior year. It is unlikely that the
Borough will need to enter the short-term marke to pay for current operating expenditures.

Enterprise Operations. The Ketchikan Gateway Borough enterprise operations are comprised of the Ketchikan
Internationa. Airport, Bus Transit System and Recreation Programs. The intent of the Borough is that the cost of
providing services "o the general public be financed primarily through user charges. The acquis™ on, maintenance, and
improvements of .1e facilities are financed from existing cash rescurces from operations, tax levies, the issuance of
generai obligation and -evenue bonds, and state revenue st a-'1g.

Fiduciary Responsibility. The Ketchikan Gateway Borot 4 1 has - duciary responsibility in three areas. First, Alaska
statutes require the Borough to be responsible for collection and distribution of property and sales taxes for cities within
" the Borough. The second area of fiduciary responsibility involves participation by Borough employees in a deferred
compensation plan. While the Borough does not administer the plan, contributions are assets of the Borough and are
reported in an agency fund. Fin: /, the School District acts as an agent for student associations and booster clubs
through student activity funds.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 1992, the Ketchikan Gateway Borough had outstanding debt of $17,346,004. This
comprised of $16,194,000 in general obligation schoo debt, $62,004 in capital leases, and enterprise funds have
outstanding debt of $1,090,000 comprised of $815,000 in genera’ obligation bonds and $275,000 in revenue bonds.

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in obligations of the U.S Government, its
agencies and instrumentalities, certificates of deposit, and repurchase agreements. Central treasury balances sarned
interest of $1,726,957 on all investments for * 1e year ended June 30, 1992. Central treasury balances consisted of the
General Fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds, and portions of the enterprise and agency funds.

The Borough's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its
portfolio. Normally all bank balances are covered by federal depository insurance, or by collate . held by the
Borough's agent in the Borough's name. Borough investments are insured, registered, or are securi’.2s wr ch are held
by the Borough or its agent in the Borough's name, v .iich places ‘hem in the lowest sk category as defined by
Statement No. 3 of the Governmental Accounting Standards 3oard.

Risk Management. The Borough currently maintains coverage for comprehensive ger~ral 3 ity, automobile liability,
building and contents, education errors and omissions, ard puo c officials liability.




SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

A legislative appropriation was approved for the Ketchikan High School in the amount of $5,623,700. The legislature
also appropriated $1,800,0C0 for Mountain Pcint Water and Sewer, $1,500,000 for Airport Apron and Taxiway
Improvements, and Street Improvements of $532,000.

OTHER INFORMATION

Alaska State Statutes 29.35.120 requires an annual independent audit of the accounts and financial transactions of the
Borough by a certified public accountant. The accounting firm of Hogan, Mecham, Richardson and Company, CPA's,
was selected and ratified by the Borough Assembly. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in the State
Statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB
Circular A-128 and the State of Alaska Single Audit Act 2 AAC 45.010. The Auditor's report on the general purpose
financial statements is included in the financial section of this report. The combining, individual fund and account group
financial statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis. The auditor’'s reports related
specifically to the single audit are contained in a separate report.

The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report on a timely basis was made possible by the dedicated
service of the entire staff of the Accounting Department. We wish to express our opinion to all members of the
Accounting Department whao assisted and contributed in many ways in making possible the preparation of this report.
We also want to thank you, the Mayor and Members of the Borough Assembly, for your interest and support in planning
and conducting the financial operations of the Borough in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,
James E. Voetberg, Jr.
Interim Borough Manager

M C bfmec

Alvin E. Hall
Director of Accounting
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HOGAN, MECHAM, RICHARDSON ano COMPANY

CzRTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1734 TONGASS AVENUE
KETCHIKAN, ALASKA 99301
(3071 2285-9688

: A Memt f th
T hete Hogan, CPA FAX (907) 225-8687 AICPA Private
Edward 8. Mecham, CPA Company Practice
S. Dirk Richardson, CPA Section

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the Borough Assembly
Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Ketchikan, Alaska

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough ("the Borough") as of June 30, 1992, and for the
year then ended. These general purpose financial statements are the
responsibility of the Borough's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. The
financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough as of June 30, 1991
were audited by other auditors, whose unqualified report was dated November
8, 1991.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general
purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Ketchikan
Gateway Borough as of June 30, 1992, and the results of its operations and the
cash flows of its proprietary and similar trust fund types for the year then ended
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund,



HOGA , MECH/ %, RICHARCSON AND CCY PANY
Ce tified Puo'z Accountants

To the Honoible Mayor and
Members of the Zorough Assem.’,
Ketchikan Gateway Borcug

a d accounts group statements e nd schedules listed in the accompanying table
of contents, are “resented for curposes o additioral analysis of the general
purpose financia. statements, and are not a required part of the general
purpose financial statements of the <etchikan 4ateway Borough. Such
information has been subjected to ...e aud..'ng p ncedL es applied in the audit
of .. e general 2urpose financial statements a d, i» our opinion, is fairly
presented in @ mnterial respects '~ relatic.. to the generai >urpose financial
statements taken as a w-Zle.

The othe data 'ncluded r “his report, desiy.ated as :=e "Statistical Section -

Unauciied" i~ :{-e tabie of co-tents, has not been avdited by s and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion on such data.

Fogan, Monlime, Rl o e

Cctober 9, 1992



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements in this section provide a summary overview of the financial position of
all funds and account groups including summary operating results of all funds.

The following statements are included in this section:
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - All
Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget
& Actual - General and Special Revenue Fund Types

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings/Fund
Balances - All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds



Juod

2oy 550 oy $
L09°6/¢8'e2

298'LL
LrL'SL9'Y
£20'768'82
180's¥ L
(98e'v28'2)
0.5'9ge
$£0'228‘9
££.'65

12e'2e
VLL'EVL
966°282
9v5'08S
$8Y'GL6
228'eve
LSP'ers
222
££0'860' L
zoe'zez'e $

1661 OE aunp
papu= =~

BIl16588 ¢
¥00'952°91

298'LL
G6e'sLL'G
251'e88'8e
180'RY |
(Le8'9b1'E)
205'L1L9
G98'6¥6'L
££.'65

9e5've
££5'06¢
169'v62
988'922
L.p'68E'E
965668
896'GEE
998'8
085°L00°k
$28'0Ep'9e $

2661 vy sl
[N P=CTN

RluQ wnpueow K Eo1)

L ¥auuxg

PYOuticur SBYYILVES  Pwulec'l$  Svuswwy $ 182282'2L$ 0  _$ llZouswr $
$00'g52 gL
298'L)
GBE'GLL'S
¢cG1'E88'8e
180'8¥ $
(L£8'9v'E)
206'L19
G9B'6P6°L
££.'66
ges've
£€6'06€
9€6°L62
19°€61
[ AN 088'kGe' L 8v$'620'2
$G2'y92 L.8'92¢
128'21 JAAN A
085'L00'L
19€'222 ¢ L09'S81 $ €6.L°98L'GL $ 90.'292'8 S
19eQq sjossy ~ spung sasudiey sjoafoly ERINER) T anuaey
wiz) BuoT paxi4 AouaBy sad,  pung rejden 199q reloadg
[IEDNELS) reisusn pug isnij Amalidoiy SPUN ] P U [BjuYWWIINOL)
$dnoig JUnoddy sadA[ pung
Areronpidg

(1661 ‘'0c @unr 1o} s|B8j0) BAEEAWOD YN
2661 ‘0¢ sunp
SdNOUD LNNODJY ANV STJAL ANN- TV ~ 133HS 3ONVIVE AINISWOD

HONOHO 3 AYMILYD NYMIHDOLIM

—_—

18669¢¢S

SLL'e
zie'ee

L2£'202
9988

LGE'810'2S

jelauay)

sjessy [€10)

jg9Q wis] BuoT jo JuswAiey
10} pOpIAC L] 3 O} JUNOWY
sjuswarodw| pjoyasea
juswdinbg
sBuipying
pue]

uonejoaidag pajenwnooy

ssaiBoid ul uonongsuon
801Alag Ul JuBld

SUBWISAAU|
pue yse) pung uondwspay puog
Sjassy pajolgsay
Alojuaaug
8|qBAI90SY SJUNODDY PalLdR(Q]
aourinsu| predald
3|qBAI808Y }S3I3U| PANIOIY
spund layio woy anQq
3|qeAI993Yy SJUNODOY
SjUBWIUIBACY) JBYID WOl ang
a|qealaoay saxy} Ajedold
Kuaby [eosi4 yim spuny
sjuawiysanu| Amiodws] pue ysen
s13ssvy

o
A



“juawalels sy jo ped [Bibsiul us A sjuaLULElS [BloUBUY BY} O} Sajou Y|

66988068 $ €/27165'88 ¢ 00’9529l $ S6v 9L vE $ ¥80°2E2°1 $ S¥02E9S ¢ /8282 L1 ¢ g $ 1227602 1 $ 186'602°¢$ Ajnb3 pung pue sanliqe rejol

L1 19L'8¢ 802'v99'¥S S6Y'PaL'pE $¥60'se 80L'EPO'Y 8vS'L0L'8 108'102'L ooz'ellt Aynb3g pung oL

0et'950' 12 989'1680'91 €66'LE 8vS'1L01'8 £90298‘9 210°96 sourieg puny paaesaiun

000'0L 18¢'2¢ 18%'2€ saiARdY [1dnd oy pajeuBisag

190'e 190'e SjUSLIMOPUT 10} paAlasay

leg'ze 98g've 985've AlojusAuy Io} paniasay

966’282 ] Wi sLz'e predaid 1o} paatesay

268'622 Gie'eae Lig'z82 gov'aL S22UBIQUINOUT IO} panlasal
saouefeq pung

v9£'229 0£9'¥86' : 9£9'v86' L panlasaiun

£62'65 £€82'65 ££/2'6S juswialjay puog Jo} panlasay
sBulumy paujejay

9lL'geL'eE S6YVOL'YE SeY'vaL've $ sjessy paxi4
[813USY) Ul JUBLIISIAU|
§2/280'C 0b2'866'L 0v2'866'L [epde) pangiquoy

Aynb3 pung

866'226'08 G0G'/88'ES v00'952'9L 0£0'202'L 9E6'E6S | 86.'081'8 9Lp'L0S'Y Lge'LbL'e sanifiqelT (=101
10968k $0029 Y0029 s|qehed asea euden
000'¥85' 72 000’482 L1 000'PBL'GL § 000'060" L , s|qehed spuog
£80'860' L 086 100" L 085°'100°L uonesuaduior palsjaqg
98 LY I 885'612'8 881'705'9 168'202°L €052 snuanay pausjaq
120'8EY 2EL'LYS £rS'v02 2re'e 0v6'691 204691 2AWSTYOIG PUB UOREIEA PONISOY
66.'61 80E'v92 80€' V1L 000'052 2]quhed }salajuj panidoy
¥8Y'6.6 169'G6Y°'E eoL'el £v8'v9 699'L ShSres'tL LLY'88L L Spung Byio 0} anq
6,599 886201 886°201 SJUSWUIBA0Y) JBYID 0} ang
sev'vsy'E ¢ v29'v06'c $ 182281 $ FAZA T gee'sve’l ¢ v60'sL0'L ¢ sLL'el ¢ a|gqeird sjUNoIoy

19817
ALINDI aNN4 ANV S3LLITIEYIT

51 ‘0t sunp 26861 °0¢ sunp geq sjossy spundy saspdiajug s109jo1d 20(Aleg anuanay [CIENED)
29pug fesp pepug ee) uns) Buo paxig KousBy sadA] pung fendeg 9ag jgtoads
{Ajup wnpuelowapy B0 1) |gi3USY) felauay pueisnyy Anparidold -~ sadAj pung [sjusiiulanoL)
5dnoly Junoddy SadAT pung
Areronpiy

(1661 ‘0g Bunf 1o} s|=}0} aAnBEdWOD YU}
2661 ‘0g aunp
SdNOHD LINNODDY ANV SIJAL ONNA TT¥ — L33HS JONYIVE QINIGWOD

HONOYOE AVMILYD NYMIHDLIN

L yanxg

13



Exhibit 2
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES |.1 7 JND BA . NCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUS™ FUNDS

For e Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 1992
{With comparative totals ‘or the fiscal year ended June 30, 1991)

Fiduciary
Governmenta, ~“und Type Fund Ty »e (Total Memorandum Only)
Specias Debt Capital Expenc de Year Ended Year Ended
General Revenue Service Projects Trust June 30 1992 June 30, 1991
REVENUES
Taxes $ 7,830,745 $ 383,978 $ 8214723 $ 7,148,218
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 20,149 20,149 15,003
Licenses and Permits 15,546 15,546 13,786
Revenues from Other Govts 1,534,264 17,905,300 3 21,592 9,461,156 16,153,373
Charges for Services 91,599 241,379 332,978 585,612
Donations 24,000 24,000
Other Revenues 220,516 931,848 941,307 $ 997 2,094,668 1,708,565
Total Yevenues 9,712,819 19,486,505 962,899 997 30,163,220 25,624,557
EXPENDITURES
Administration 1,845,420 1,845,420 1,849,959
Animal Contro! 240,263 240,263 201,577
Public Services 1,273,620 2,618,603 3,892,223 2,045,650
Non-—Departmental 128,700 128,700 178,640
Education 608,548 17,760,819 1,750 18,371,117 16,752,154
Capital Projects
General 226,677 338,111 564,788 318,390
Education 3,462,737 3.462,737 460,616
Debt Service $ 5,240,176 250,000 5,490,176 3,243,835
Total Expenditures 4,323,228 20,717,533 5,240,176 3,712,737 1,750 33,995,424 25,050,821
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures 5.389,591  (1,231,028)  (5.240,176)  (2.749,838) (753) (3,832,204) 573,736
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 666,806 6,115,976 5,067,379 11,850,161 10,267,565
Operating Transfers Out (7,274,504) (5,741,300) : (13,015,804) (10,324,310)
Bond Proceeds 12,000,000
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (6.607,698) 374,676 5,067.379 (1,165,643) 11,943,255
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (1,218,107) (856,352) (172,797) (2,749,838) (753) (4,997,847) 12,516,991
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Before Restatement 1,336,307 8,012,785 172,797 11,851,387 7.746 21,381,022 9,077,775
Prior Period Adjustment 45,368 45,368
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
After Restatement 1,336,307 8,058,153 172,797 11,851,387 7.746 21,426,390 9,077,775
Fund Balances, End of Year $__118200 $_7,201,801 $ 0 $ 9,101,549 $69983 $ 16428543 $ 21,594,766

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibi 3

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BORCUGH
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL — GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1982

General Special Revenue Total Memorandum Only
Variance Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable Favorabie
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual  {Unfavorable} Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 8,165,663 % 7,830,745$ (334918) & 378,120% 383978 % 5858 § 8,543.7833 8,214,7238% {329,060)
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 15,000 20,148 5,149 15,000 20,149 5,149
Licenses and Permits 25,675 15,548 (10,129) 25,675 15,546 (10,129}
Revenue from Other Govts 1,787,623 1,534,264 (253,359) 15,811,829 15,820,453 8,624 17,599,452 17,354,717 (244,735)
Charges for Services 104,100 91,599 (12,501) 251,313 241,379 (9,934) 355,413 332,978 (22,435)
Other Revenues 385,000 220,516 {164,484) 2,043,924 848,343 {1,195,581) 2,428,924 1,068,859 (1,360,065}
Total Revenues 10,483,061 9,712,819 {770,242) 18,485,186 17,204,153 (1,191,033} 28,968,247 27,008,972 {1,981,275)
EXPENDITURES
Administration 1,755,214  1,845420 (90,206) 1,755,214 1,845,420 (90,206)
Animal Control 231,387 240,263 (8,876) 231,387 240,263 {8,876}
Public Services 1,337,966 1,273,620 64,346 683,910 571,844 112,066 2,021,876 1,845,464 178,412
Non—Departmental 150,811 128,700 22,111 150,811 128,700 22,111
Education 594,054 608,548 (14,494) 17,745,156 17,760,818 (15,663) 18,339,210 18,369,367 (30,157)
Capital Projects 374,570 226,677 147,893 463,214 289,711 173,503 837,784 516,388 321,366
Total Expenditures 4,444,002 4,323,228 120,774 18,892,280 18,622,374 269,906 23,336,282 22,945,602 390,680
Excess (Defick) of Revenues
over Expenditures 6,039,059 5,389,591 {649.468) (407,094) (1,328,221} _ {921,127} 5,631,865 4,081,370 (1,570,595}
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers from Other Funds 672,713 666,806 (5,907 6,114,548 6,115,976 1,430 6,787,259 6,782,782 (4,477)
Transfers to Other Funds {7,386,534) (7,274,504) 112,030 (5,695,279) {5,695,887) {608) (13,081,813) (12,970,391} 111,422
Total Cther Financing
Sources {Uses) (6,713,821} (6,607,698) 106,123 419,267 420,089 822 (6,294,554)  (6,187,609) 106,945
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sotirces
Over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (674,762} (1,218,107}  (543,345) 12,173 (908,132)  (920,305) (662,589) (2,126,239) (1,463,650)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Before Restatement 1,336,307 1,336,307 7,586,362 7,925,062 338,700 8,022,669 9,261,369 338,700
Prior Period Adjustment 45,368 45,368 45,368 45,368
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
After Restatement 1,336,307 1,336,307 7,586,362 7,970,430 384,068 8,922,669 9,306,737 384,068

Fund Balances, End of Year $__ 6615458 118,200 $_ (543,345) $_7,598535%_7,062,298 $__ {536,237} $__ 8,260,080 $_ 7,180,498 $ (1,079,582)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KETCHIK~ N GATEWAY BOROUGH

COMBIN7=D STATEMENT OF "EVE "UES, EXF =NSz8 A" ' CHANGES ' *

RETAINED EARN NGS/FUND BALANCES

ALL PROPRIETARY FU ) TY =S AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended Ju. e 30, 1992

Proprietary
Fund Types
Enterprise
Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $2,544,432
Total Operating Revenues 2,544,432
OPERATING EXPENSES
Education
Operations 806,888
Field 630,865
Terminal 468,945
Ferry 988,694
Depreciation 301,049
Total Expenditures 3,196,441
Operating Loss (652,009)
Non operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Earnings 16,405
Other Revenues
State Operating Grants 321,724
Interest Expense (78,278)
Tota Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 259,851
Income (Loss) 3efore Operating
Transfers (392,158)
Operating Transfers |n 1,180,643
Operating Transfers Out (15,000)
Net ncome 773,485
Depreciation o Fixed Assets Acquired by Grant 119,932
Net Increase 893,417
Retained Earnings/Func Balances, Beginning of Year 1,150,952
Retained Earnings/ Fund Balances, End of Year $2,044,369

The notes to t 1e firancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary
Fund Types

Nonex endable

Trusts

250

250

(250)

16,317

16,317

16,067

16,067

16,067

11,994

$ 28,061

E Hit4

(Memorandum)
Only)
Total
$ 2,544,432

2,544,432

250
806,888
630,865
468,945
988,694
301,049

3,196,691

(652,259)

16,405
16,317
321,724

(78,278)

_ 276,168

(376,091)

1,180,643
(15,000)

789,552
119,932
909,484
1,162,946

$ 2072430



Exhibit 5
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BORCUGH

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1992

Proprietary Fiduciary
Fund Types Fund Types (Memorandum
Enterprise Nonexpendable Only)
Funds Trusts Total
Cash Flows for Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) $ (652,009) $ (250 $ (652,259)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Loss to Net Cash Provided by (Used in)

Operating Activities:
Depreciation 301,049 301,049
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) in Accounts Receivables (94,844) (94,844)
Decrease in Due from Others 1,578 1,578
(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 159,300 159,300
(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue (7,557} (7,557)
(Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities 44,688 44,688
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (247,795} (250) 248,045)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing
Activities:
Other Revenues 12 12
Miscellaneous Income 15,000 15,000
Operating Grants Received 321,724 321,724
Contributed Capital 55,557 55,557
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 19,790 (557) 19,233
Transfers in from General Fund 1,180,643 1,180,643
Transfers out to General Fund {15,000} (15,000)
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities 1,562,726 14,443 1,577,169
Cash Flows from Capital and Related

Financing Activities:

“Acquisition of Equipment (548,748) (548,748)
Construction in Progress (370,489) (870,489)
Principal Paid on Bonds Payabile (210,000) (210,000)
Interest Paid on Bonds Payable (78,278) (78,278)

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related
Financing Activities {1,207,515) (1,207,515)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest on investments 16,393 1,317 17,710
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 123,809 15,510 139,319
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 121,531 10,000 131,531
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 245,340 $ 25510 $ 270,850

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 1992

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accoumnting Policies i
The financial statements of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Borough's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough was incorporated September 13, 1963, under the provisions of the State of
Alaska Borough Act of 1961, as a second class borough. The Barough operates under a seven member
elected assembly and manager form of government and provides the following areawide services:
assessment and collection of taxes for the Borough and cities within the Borough, animal control, parks and
recreation, transportation, economic development, planning and zoning, education, senior citizen funding, and
general administrative services. The Borough also provides fire protection, sewer, water services and road
maintenance on a non-areawide basis represented by service areas. The Borough also provides limited
emergency management services.

Included within the Ketchikan Gateway Borough's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the Ketchikan
Gateway Borough School District in accordance with the National Council of Governmental Accounting
{(NCGA) Statement 3 on "Defining the Governmental Reporting Entity." Oversight responsibility is derived from
the governmental unit's powers and includes, but is not limited to, financial interdependency, selection of
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations, and accountabitity
for fiscal matters. While the School District and service areas are governed by separately elected or appointed
boards, final responsibility rests with the Borough. The Borough Assembly is responsible for approving their
budgets and establishing spending limitations, for funding any deficits, for levying taxes and collecting and
distributing the funds, and for issuing bonds to finance capital improvements. For these reasons, the
accompanying financial statements include all activities of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough, Ketchikan Gateway
Borough School District, and service areas. The Borough does not exercise any element of oversight
responsibility, as defined by NCGA Statement 3, over any other entity.

Excluded from the reporting entity are the State of Alaska Public Employees’ Retirement System and the State
of Alaska Teachers’ Retirement System employee pension plans. The Borough has no authority over the
financing of deficits, no entitlement to surpluses, or responsibility for debt for these pension plans. 1t also has
no influence over management designation and no ability to influsnce operations. The State of Alaska
administers and has oversight responsibility for the Public Employees’ Retirement System and the Teachers’
Retirement System. However, current pension information as it relates to the reporting entity is presented in
Note 15 of the Notes to the Financial Statements.

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Borough are organized on the basis of funds and account groups. A fund is considered
a separate set of self-balancing accounts comprised of assets, liabilities, fund balance/retained earnings,
revenues and expenditures/expenses for transactions related to certain government functions or activities. An
account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain

assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable
available financial resources.

Funds are classified in three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is
divided into separate fund types.
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Goverr e ‘¢ Funds

Governmental fund operations are focused ¢~ :he measuremel. 0. . e sources ar.d  ow of current fi. ;¢ xcia’
resources. This measurement is unique ™ that genere ;y o ly current expendable financial resources are
accounted for in this group.

General Fund. The General Fund is the general operatirg fund of .he Borough. I .. used to account for .~
financial resources except those requ” 2d to be acco ‘ed forin anc™ erfund. Principal revenue soL.ces . e
property and sales taxes levied on an areaw’ 18 basis and state shared revenues. Primary expenditures are
for general ac ninistration, planning and zonii.g, and animal protection.

Special Revenue Funds. T ese funds are used to account for ~~ver ies derived from specific taxes or other
earmarked revenue sources ncluding state and federal grants and propenty taxes levied on a non-areawide
basis that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified pu. Joses.

Debt Service Funds. The Debt Service Funds are 1'sed to account for the payment of principa. and ir.:3rest
on the Borough's general obligation bonds.

Capital Projects Funds. These funds are used to account for capital improver~ants (except for those financed
by proprietary funds) which are financed by Borough general obligation bond ssues, state and ‘ederal grants,
and operating  -ansfers in from other funds for service area  ..ovements.

Proprietary Funds

This fund category emulates the private sector in that many activities recorded are operated in a manner
similar to a co~ mercial operation. The measurement focus is based on the measurement of net income and
allows the repc~ 1g of all assets and liabilities associated with the activity.

Enterprise Funds. ~ " e Borough is respons >le for ..1e operation and maintenance of the Airport anc. Transit
"aci'ties. Both areas are ‘nciuded In this clas<” za..on. I.'s the intent of the Borough that the costs (expenses

sluding depreciation) of providing services to the general public be financed or recovered primar’ st “ough
ser charges. The acquisition, mair3nance, and improvement of the ohysical plant facilities required to
Jrovide these services are financed from existing cash resources, property axes, the issuance of general
obligation bonds, and state grants.

~lduclary Funds

This fund category shares similarities with the other two fund types but was created to account for those
acti. es wherein the governmental unit acts as the trustee or agent on behalf of another party.

Agency Funds. The Borough maintains two agency funds, the School Revolving Fund and Deferred
Compensation Plan Fund.

The School Revolving Fund is used to account for assets held by the Ketchikan Gateway Borough School
District in a trustee capacity for various student tody organizations.

e Deferred Compensation Plan Fund is used to account for the activity associated with the'  holding and
submission of voluntary e~ oyee contributions to an Internal Revenue Service Code 457 deferred
co npensation plan.

Account Groups

Account groups are self-balancing groups of accounts established to provide accountability and control for
general fixed assets and unmatured general long-term de

Fixed Assets. Because governmental funds report the ‘low of current financial resources, the fixed assets

account group is used to renc and account for the assets acquired rough hose activities. Assets of the
enterp ise funds are recorded 1 " in those funds.
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Long-Term Debt. The iong-term debt account group is used to account for a government's unmatured long-
term indebtedness that has not been identified as a specific fund liability of an enterprise fund.

L. Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus

Basis of accounting refers to the method of recognizing revenues, expenditures, expenses, transfers, and the
related assets and liabilities in the accounts and the financia! statements. Specifically, it relates to the timing
of the measurements made, regardiess of the nature of the measurement, on either the cash or the accrual
method. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus.
With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance
shest. Operating statements of these funds. present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and
decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of sconomic resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on
the balance sheet. Fund equity (net total assets) Is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings
components. Proprietary and fund operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
{expenses) in net total assets.

Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting. The Borough's governmental funds use the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current
assets. "Measurable’ means that amounts can be reasonably determined within the current period. *Available”
means collectible within the current period or scon enough thereafter (60 days) to be used to pay liabilities
of the current period. Major revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes levied and due in the
current year even though a portion of the taxes are collected in the subsequent year. Sales taxes and penalty
and interest on delinquent taxes are considered measurable when paid and are recognized as revenue at that
time. Intergovernmental revenues received as reimbursement for specific purposes or projects are recognized
in the period the expenditures are incurred. intergovernmental revenue received but not yet earned is recorded
as deferred revenue. In subsequent periods, whan the Borough has legal claim to the resources, the liability
for deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Revenue from land sale contracts receivable are deferred until the receivables are collected.

Expenditures are recorded when the goods and services are received. Exceptions to this general rule include
accumulated nonvested sick pay amounts which are not accrued and principal and interest on general long-
term debt which is recognized when due.

The Borough's fiduciary funds also use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Since agency funds do not
involve measurement of results of operations, they have no measurement focus as such. Assets and liabilities
are recognized when they occur, regardless of the related cash flow.

Accrual Basis of Accounting. The proprietary funds usa the full accrual basis of accounting in that revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recaegnized when the liability is incurred. All assets and all
liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with fund activity are included on the balance sheet.
Proprietary fund operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases {expenses) in net total
assets. Fixed asset acquisitions by the enterprise funds are capitalized at cost, and depreciation is computed
on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset, ranging from five to forty years.

D. Budgets

Budgets are adopted annually for the General and Special Revenue funds; all appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end. The annual Debt Service requirements are budgeted as operating transfers from the General Fund
to the Debt Service Funds. Capital Projects fund budgets are adopted on a project length basis.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed
in the governmental funds. Open encumbrances at year end are treated as reservations of fund balances
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since the commitments wi be honored through subsequent years’ expenditures. Borcugh ccde aliows an
additional appropriation to subsequent years’ appro~-ation *o the extent of the open encumbrance.

E. Cash ''nvestme s

The Borough utilizes a central treasury to aggregate cash from all fuids ‘or cash manageme * and

investment purposes. =Zach fund has an accour* * ied “cash in treasury" which is the cash balance o* . 1at

narticular fund. Each fund whose monies are deposited in the centrai  zasury has e~uity therein. ITterest
icome on investments is allocated monthly to narticipating funds based on their ending equity Jalance.

3orough ordinance authorizes the Borough to invest in obligations of the U. S. Treasury, its agencies and

istrumentalities, bankers’ acceptances of the ™  largest banks 1ighest rated commercia’ »a ser .€ > rct ase
agreemen 3, fully collateralized certificates of deposits, and highest rated bonds and notes issued by a state
or political subdivision thereof. Borough ordinance places limitations on matt - of investments, and Borough
investment procedures limit the level of investment by type.

Investments are stated at cost except for investments in the Deferred Compensation Fund, which are reported
at market value.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Borough has defined cash and cash equivalents as the

demand deposits and all investments maintained in 1 1e cash centra treasury regardless of maturity pericd,
since the various funds use the central treasury essentially as a demand deposit account.

F. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Certain accounts within funds have made disbursements from the centra’ reasury ! | excess of their individual
equities. Consequently the General Fund has made a short-term loan to these funds. Shon-term interfund
loans are classified as ‘due from other funds" on the oalance sheet.

G. " ntories

Inventories in the Special Revenue School Fund are carried at cost on the first-in, first-oi* - sthod. These
inventories consist of expendable supplies, equipment, and foodstuffs held a* the central ware ouse for
issuance to schools or other district locations. The cost of inventory items is included in expenditures when
issued fo consumption, A portion of fund balance is reserved for inventory to irdicate that inventory does
not represent available, spendable resources even though it is a component of assets.

Other inventories of materials and supplies are considered immaterial and are recorc :d as expenc res when
purchased.

H. Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that w™ Jenefit periods beyond June 30, 1992, are recorded as
prepaid items.,

I. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to construct or acquire them instead, capital
acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in the governmer ‘al funds, and ..1e relatec assets
are reported in the General Fixed Assets Account Grot'p. £ .. purchased fixed assets are valued at historical
cost. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value ¢ * 1e asset or extend the asset life

are not cap alized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related
fixed asset, as applicable.
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Public domain or infrastructure consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, including
roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, and lighting systems, are not capitalized since they
are immovable and of value only to the Borough. Assets in the General Fixed Assets Account Group are not
depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment, and vehicles in the proprietary funds types is computed
using the straight-line method.

interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax exempt debt. The amount of interest to be
capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completicn
of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. No interest was capitalized
in 1892,

J. Compensated Absences

The Borough, School District, and service areas recognize a liability for the net amount of accrued
accumulated vacation and vested sick leave. Accumulated vacation may be received in cash, subject to
certain restrictions, by the employee at any time. Unused sick leave is vested at 25% for the first five years
of employment, an additional 25% is vested through year nine, after 10 years of employment an employes is
vested at 100%. Vested sick leave may only be received in cash by the employee upon termination of
employment. For this reason, accumulated vacation and vested sick leave are fully funded within the fund
type. The obligation of accumulated unpaid vacation and vested sick leave total $547,732 at June 30, 1992.

The Borough does not accrue a liability for nonvested sick leave, payable only in the event of employee
absence due to iliness.

K. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due or when resources have been
accumulated in the debt service fund. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be
financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund.
The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the Generai Long-term Debt Account Group. Long-
term debt expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations is accounted for in those funds. Capital
lease obligations are recognized in the general long-term debt account group at the net present value of the
future minimum lease payments or the market value of the equipment as appropriate. A capital expenditure

and other financing source are recognized in the appropriate governmental fund in the year the lease is
executed.

L. Fund Equity

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds for those monies received from capital grants or inter-
governmertal revenues. Reserves for encumbrances, endowments, prepaids and inventories represent those
portians of fund equity legally segregated for future use. Designated portions of fund balances for subsequent
years’ expenditures and working capital represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources.

M. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are transactions that would be treated as revenues, expenditures, or expenses if
they involved organizations external to the government unit and are accounted for as revenues and
expenditures between the particiating funds. Transactions that constitute reimbursement to a fund for
expenditures initially made from it and that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures in the fund being reimbursed.

Except for quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, all other interfund activity is reported as operating
transfers. Nonrecurring permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers.

23



N. Total Columns-Me orandum Only

Total columns in the combined statements are ce~*ioned Memorandum Only" to indicate that they are to
facilitate financial analysis. Data in these colu ~1s uo not present financial position, results of operations, or
changes in 1 nancial position ir conformity with GAAP. Such data are not comparable to a consolidation since
the basis of accou "1g differs among the va ‘ous " Inds and because interfund transfer e’ " iations have no’
been made in the agg gation of this data.

Comparative total data for the prior year have been preserted in the acco. - ianying financial statements in
order to provide an understanding of changes in th~ government's financia r >s on and operations.

Note 2. g .' =mpli- <e- € S
The budgetary data presented in the financial statements is re” ective of the f¢ owing procedure:

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough Board of Education is required by Alaska law to adopt and submit their
annual budget to the Ketchikan Gateway Borough Assembly by April 1 of eacl year for approval by "ie
Assembly of the total amount. Witt'n 30 days after receipt of the School District budget, the Borot gh
Assembly must determine the total amount of funds to be made available from. local sources for schoo.
purposes and must furnish the Board of =ducation with a statement of this amount. By May 31 the Assembly
must approoriate the local share of funding. Any subsequent increases in the School District budget must be
authorizeu by the Borough Assembly.

The Borough Manager shall prepare and submit to the Assembly, no later than the first regula assembly
meeting in May of each year, a proposed annual budget and capital program for the next fiscal year, which
shall contain detailed estimates of anticipated revenues and proposed expenditures for the year. The total of
such proposed expenditures shall not exceed the total of such anticipated revenues. The Assembly then
conducts public hearings to obtain taxpayer comment. The Assembly may add to, subtract from, or change
appropriations but may not change the form of the budget. These budgets are legally enacted by dassage
of an ordinance and r  evies established. Alaska law mandates \ 1at tax levies be adopted no later thar
midnight of June 15 each year. The Borough prepares its budget on a GAAP basis.

Subsequent to the formal budget adoption, the Assempiy may, by ordinance, transfer unencumbered balances
between funds. The Borough Manager may transfer unencumbered balances within a fund, which is then
reported to the Assembly at their next meeting. The lega. level of control is at the fund level.

Emergency appropriations to meet public emergencies affecting life, health, welfare, or property may be made
2y the Assembly by ordinance without notice of public hear 1\g. An Emergency appropriation is e. uctive for
60 days. Other supplemental appropriations may be made only after a 30-day notice of public hearing.

During fisca. year 1992, the Borough Assembly made the following supplemental appropriations in the General
and Soecial Revenue Funds:

(1) Ordinance No. 821 adopted August 5, 1991, appropriated $49,000 from 1e General Fund.

(2) Ordinance No. 826 adopted September 16, 1991, appropriated $7,500 f om the General Fund.
(8) Ordinance No. 834 adopted October 21, 1991, appropriated $10,000 from .he General Fund.
(4) Ordinance No. 839 adopted December 2, 1991, appropriated $10,000 frc > the General Fund.

(6) Orc 1ance No. 830 adopted January 6, 1992, appropriated $15,000 from the General Fund and $10,000
from the Forest Park Service Area Fund.

(6) Ordinance No. 847 adopted March 16, 1992, appropriated $658,615 from 1e General Fund and $658,615
from the Airport Fund.

(7) Ordinance No. 852 adopted April 20, 1992, appropriated $533,642 from the Land Trust Fund.
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{8) Ordinance No. 858 adopted May 18, 1992, appropriated $6,000 from the Recreation Enterprise Fund.

{8) Ordinance No. 867 adopted June 29, 1992, appropriated $125,897 from the Land Trust Fund, $264,017
from the Airport Fund and $35,000 from the Recreation Enterprise Fund.

Open encumbrances at fiscal year end ars honored in the next year. Borough Code allows an additional
appropriation in the subsequent year to the extent of the open encumbrance.

All budgetary data presented in this report has been prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting
for government type funds. Under current budgetary procedures, expenditures and encumbrances for a
specific fund must not exceed the appropriation for that fund. In addition, the unexpended and encumbered
balance of appropriation for each fund lapses at the end of each fiscal year.

In the special revenue funds, certain funds are not budgeted. As such, they are not included in the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual. A reconciliation of the entity
differences in the excess of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses
at June 30, 1992 is as follows:

Excess of (Deficit) Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses for all budgeted special revenue funds $(908,132)

Adjustments:

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses for unbudgeted special revenue funds:

Day Care Service Fund 0
State and Federal Grants 75,297
Special Recreation Fund (23,517}

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses for all special revenue funds $(856,352)

RNote 3. Cash and Short-Term Investments

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough maintains cash and short-term investment accounts for all funds except the
deferred compensation plan, which is handied by an independent trustee institution. Each fund type's cash
and short-term investments are shown in the combined balance shest as cash and temporary investments for
governmental fund types and cash and cash equivalents for proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trusts.
To provide an indication of the level of credit risk assumed by the Ketchikan Gateway Borough at June 30,
1892, the Borough's deposits and investments and those of its component units are categorized as follows:

Deposits

Category 1 Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Ketchikan Gateway Borough or its agent in
the Ketchikan Gateway Borough's name.

Category 2 Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent
in the Ketchikan Gateway Borough's name.

Category 3 Uninsured and uncollateraiized. This includes bank balances collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Ketchikan
Gateway Borough's name.

Investments

Category 1 Insured or registered, or securities held by the Ketchikan Gateway Borough or its agent in the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough name.
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Category 2 Un'1sured and unregistered securities neld by the financial ‘nstitution’s trust department or agent
in .1e Ketchikan Gateway 3orough name.

Category 3 Uninsured and unregistered securities held by * 1e pledging financial institution, or by its trust
deper 1ent or agent but r~ ir the Ketchikan Gateway Borough name.

Category Carny'hg
1 2 3 Va.e
Deposits $1,179,522 $1,863,664 $2,424,252
Investments
Repurchase Agreements w ™"
National Bank of Alaska 4,500,000 4,500,000
Government Secu. _3s
NYC/SLHMBS 9,960,837 9,960,837
U.S. Govern™ent Treasuries 9,471,662 $25,510 9,497,172
Investment "1 Deferred
Compensation Mutual Fund 986,637 14,943 1,001,580
Total ' $26,098,658 $ 40453 $1,863,664 $27,383,841

Cash overdrafts from the Day Care Service Fund, Transit and Recreation Enterprise Fund in the a ount of
$106,220 are shown as due to other funds, and Petty Cash Funds of $2,075 are reductions to deposits.

Note 4. .eceivanles

Receivables at June 30, 1992, consist of the following:

Special Capital

General Revenue Projects Enterprise Fiduciary Total

Taxes S 8,866 S 8,866

Interest 33,272 $193,614 226,886

Accounts Receivables 202,371 $ 426,971 $264,254 893,596
Due From Other

Governments 323,147 12,821 335,968

Due From Other Funds 2,029,448 1,351,880 $8,143 3,389,471

Total Receivables $244,509 $2,779,566 $1,545,494 $277,075 $8,143 84,854,787

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of July 1. Taxes are levied on July 1 and payable
on September 30. The Borough bills and collects its own property taxes as well as those of the special
Revenue Funds and cities within the Borough The taxes collected on behalf of the Borough cities are
recorded as liabilities o 18 Genera Fund. " he 3orough property tax revenues are recognizec when evied
to the extent tha' they ‘esult in current receivables. The Borough is dermitted by State law to levy up to $3
per $100 of assessed valuation for general government services other than the payment of principal and
interest on long-term debt. State law prohibits taxatior that will rest. in revenues from all sources exceeding
$1,500 per year for each person residing within the municipai boundaries or upon value that, when combined
with the value of prope~y otherwise taxable by the Borough, exceeds e product of 225 percent of the
average per capita assessec “ull and true value or property * . the state multiplied by the nu ~ber of residents.
The Borough is within these limits.

The Borough aiso collects its own sales tax as well as that of the cities within the Borough. The Borough-wide

sales tax rate is * 5% while the city rates vary from 3 to 3.5%. The sales tax collections for Borough cities are
recorded as liabilities of the General Fund.
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Note 5. Restricted Assets

In accordance with the terms of the Airport Revenue Bond, 1980 bond indenture, certain cash and investments
in the Airport Enterprise Fund have been restricted for payment of bond principal and interest. These restricted
funds must be maintained at a minimum level of $50,000 until such time as there is an amount sufficient to
pay the principal and interest on all of the bonds outstanding. At June 30, 1932, the amounit restricted for
paymant of bond principal and interest was $58,733.

Note 6. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of the following:

Grants Other Land Sales Total
General $7,503 $ 7,503
Special Revenue $1,357,364 $350,533 1,707,897
Capital Projects 6,504,188 6,504,188
Total Defaerred Revenue §7!861 552 $7.503 $350,533 $8,218,588

The amount advanced on State Grants is $7,861,552 which will be recognized as revenue when the related
expenditures are incurred.

Other deferred revenues include prepayment of shared costs by the City of Ketchikan in the amount of $7,503.

Deferred revenue of $350,533 in the Land Trust Fund represents the future amount due on land sales
contracts.

Note 7. Changes in General Fixed Assets

A summary of changes in general fixed assets is as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 1991 Additions Deletions June 30, 1892
Land $ 148,081 $ 148,081
Buildings 28,894,027 $ 10,875 28,883,152
Equipment 4,683,010 $642,289 209,904 5,115,395
Leasehold Improvements 17,867 17,867
Total $33,742,985 $642,289 220,779 $34,164,495

An investigation has revealed the presence of asbestos in the Ketchikan High School. The Ketchikan Gateway
Schoot District is continuing to test and monitor the building. The School District has submitted an asbestos
abatement plan to the state government in accordance with federal law. Unasserted claims may exist from
former employees and construction workers with respect to asbestos concerns.

An independent feasibility study suggested five alternative approaches to solving the asbestos problem at the
Ketchikan High School. One alternative would replace portions of the building at the existing site at a
projected cost of $37.5 miltion. It would remodel and refurbish the gymnasium and build new classrooms,
Upon further study, the School Board has decided to replace portions of the building in phases at the existing
site. The building is recorded at estimated historical cost of $3.3 million.

The voters of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough approved $12 million in general obligation bonds for the first
phase of this project. The district engaged a project manager and an architectural firm. The Alaska State
Legislature appropriated a $10.8 million grant in FY 1991 for the second phase of this project and $5.6 million
in FY 1992 for the third phase. The district will continue to pursue additional funding.
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Note

On May 18, 1992, the Borough Assembly repealed their Resolutio~ -jelegating the construction power to the
Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District. Subsequently, the Ketchikan Gateway Borough Assembly has
assumed a | responsibility and auther* y for the Ketchikar -igh School construc or 5 dject. On Ju 8, 1992,
(in FY 1993), he Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District Board of Education authorized that the
construction and design agreements be transferred to the Ketchikan Gateway 3orough. On July 8, 1992, the
assets and liabilities of the Ketchikan igh School remoael project were transferred to the Ketchikan Gateway
Borough.

On May 18, 1992, the Ketct kan Gateway Borough School District awarded a bid to a cor ractor to construct
Phase 1 of the Ketchikan Hic 1 Schoc remodel project in 1@ amo rt of $10,754,939.

Construction in progress on Ketchikan High School was $4,533,461 as of June 30, 1992.
Leased assets with a cost of $176,832 have been included in General Fixed Assets.

The following is a summary of the changes in property, plant, and equipment for the Enterprise Funds during
fiscal year 1991:

Baiance Net Change Balance
July 1, 1991 Current Year June 30, 1992
Field $2,830,408 $35" 664 $3,182,072
Terminal 3,059,137 6, 186 3,065,323
Ferry 1,364,193 190,898 1,555,091
Construction In > >gress 241,013 370,489 611,502
Buses 147,479 147,479
7,642,230 919,237 8,561,467
Accumulated Depreciation (8,145,789) (0.301,048) (18,446,837)

Net Property, Plant,
and Equ >mer $4,496,441 $618,189 ~ $5,114,630

Depreciation is recorded for fixed assets in the Enterprise funds. Estimated useful lives by major class of
depreciable fixed assets is as follows:

Airport Field Facilities 15-30 years
Vehicle and Moving Equipment 6-10 years
Airport Te inal Building 40 years
Equipment 6-10 years
Ferry Slip 40 years
Ferries 20 years

Long-Term Debt

The Ketchikan Gateway 3orough has issued general obligation bonds for acquisition and construction of
schools and airports. School bonds are reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group while the
Airport Enterprise Fund debt is included in ..1e proprietary fund statements since it must be repaid from
proprietary revenues. The general obligation school and airport bonds pledge the full faith and credit of the
Borough. At June 30, 1992 Security Pacific was holding $196,540 for 1983 G.0O. Bonds due for payment at
July 1, 1992, These funds were not collateralized nor was any security provided.

A summary of changes "1 General Long-term debt is as follows:
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July 1, 1991 Retired June 30, 1862

Areawide General Obligation

Bonds $19,794,000 $3,600,000 = $16,194,000
Enterprise Fund
General Obligation Bonds 1,000,000 185,000 815,000
Revenue Bonds 300,000 25,000 275,000

$21,094,000 $3,810,000 $17,284 000

Bonds payable at June 30, 1992 consist of the following individual issues:

General Obligation Bonds:

1958 Alaska Public Works Bonds due through 1978 at 2% interest $ 528,000
1972 Airport due through 1997 at 5.5-6.5% interest 750,000
1973 Airport due through 1993 at 5.5-6.5% interest 65,000
1974 School Refunding due through 1995 at 5-8% interest 1,360,000
1983 School Bonds due through 1994 at 5-8% interest 4,705,000
1989 School Bonds due through 2000 at 6-6.7% interest 9,600,000
17,008,000

Revenue Bonds:
1980 Airport due through 2000 at 8% interest 275,000
$17,284,000

The annual requirements to amortize all bonds outstanding as of June 30, 1982, including interest of
$3,752,837 for general obligations and $110,400 for revenue bonds, are as follows:

General
Year Ending Obligation
June 30 Bonds Revenue
1893 5,164,475 47,000
1994 5,035,374 45,000
1995 2,278,888 48,000
1996 1,977,350 - 45,600
1997 1,696,750 48,200
1998 1,439,400 50,400
1999 1,360,200 47,200
2000 1,280,400 54,000
Total $ 20,232 837 $ 385400

The amount of $59,733 is available in the Airport Enterprise Revenue Redemption and Reserve Fund to service
revenue bonds.

Note 9. Capital Leases Payable

The principal balances remaining on capital leases outstanding at June 30, 1992 are $62,004.

29



Capital Lease Capital Lease

Obligation Principal Obligation
July 1, 1991 Paid June 30, 1992
Shoreline Fire Truck $ 6,315 $ 6,315
Southend Fire Truck 16,032 16,032
Computer Equipment 43,946 28,802 $15, 44
Southend T 2le Pumper 60,263 13,403 46 360
Total Capital Leases $126,556 64,552 $62,004

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under .. 2se capital ‘eases and present value
of net minimum lease payments at June 30, 1992:

Capital Lease

Fiscal Year Ending June 30: Payable
1993 33,798
1994 18,133
1995 18,133

Total Minimum Lease Payments 70,064

Less Amount Representing Interest (8,060)

Present Value of Net Minimum
Lease Payments $62,004

Note 10. Interfund Transfers

interfund operating transfers have been made in accordance w™.1 appropriating ordinances.

Funds are transferred from one fund to support expenditures of other funds in accordance with the authority
established for the Individual fund.

Transfers between funds for the year ended June 30, 1992, were as foliows:

Transfers Out Transfers in
General Fund $ 7,274,504 $ 666,806
Speclal Revenue 5,741,300 6,115,976
Enterprise Funds 15,000 1,180,643
Debt Service 5,067,379
Total $13,030,804 §1 3,030,804

te * .. Negative Undesignated Fund Equity

Negative undesignated fund balances are the result of expected transfers from external sources not
materializing at the end of the current fiscal year.

Fund
Enterprise
Recreation Enterprise Fund ' $47 275
Total Negative Undesignated Fund Equity $47.275
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Note 12. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

The following individual funds had expenditures in excess of appropriations:

Actual

Fund Appropriation Expenditures
Special Revenue Funds:

School District Operating Fund $15971,714 $15,999,877

South End Fire District Fund 78,000 80,250
Enterprise Funds:

Transit Enterprise Fund 179,137 196,653

Recreation Enterprise Fund 608,514 627,276

The expenditures in excess of appropriation resulted from anticipated revenues not being available for
expenditure.

Note 13. Commitments and Contingencies

A. Loss Contingencies

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough, in the normal course of its activities, is involved in various ciaims and
pending litigations. In the opinion of management and the Borough's legal staff, the disposition of these
matters is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Borough's financial position.

B. Capital Projects

At June 30, 19892, the Ketchikan Gateway Borough is committed for the completion of various projects in the
amount of $13,672,551 accounted for in the Capital Projects Funds.

Ketchikan High School Reconstruction $10,754,939
Mountain Point Sewer and Water 2,269,000
Airport Remodel Project 648,612
Total $13,672,551

C. Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor
agencies, principally the federal and state governments. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, would become a liability of the appropriate fund.

Note 14. Deferred Compensation Plan

The Borough and the School District offer their employees deferred compensation plans created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code, Section 457. The plans, available to all employees, permit them to defer a portion
of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plans, all property and rights purchased with those amounts,
and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the
employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Borough and School District (without being
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the Borough's and
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Dis “ct's general creditors. Participants' rights under the plans are equal to those of general creditors in an
amct 1t equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

It is the op1ion ¢ "3g.” counsel ‘hat the Borough and School District have no ability or losses under the
plans but do have | e cuty of due ca e tha” would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. The Borough
and School [ strict believe that * s unlik.. that they will use the assets to satisfy the claims of gene al
creditors in _ e future.

2. Pe sion 1ns

Substan _y a. of the employees of the Ketchikar. Gateway BoroughBorough) anc . ie Ketchikan Gateway
3orough School! District (School District) participate in the State of Alaska Public Employees’ Retirement
Syst~ ~ (PERS), the State of Alaska Teachers' Retirement System ""RS), Masters, Mates & Pilots (MMP) P'an
or International Brothe hood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Plan.

THE PERS PLAN

The PERS is a defined bene.... ager . .ultiple-employer public employee retirement system. The PERS was
established by State of Alaska Statutes vanuary 1. *961 and includes employees of the State and its political
subdivisions. Benefit provisions are modified from time to time through legislative action at the State level.
Borough and Schoo District employees contribute 6.75% of the - annual pre-tax income, except emergency
nersonne! who contribute 7.5%. The Borough, and School District pay an amount tha is actuarially
geterminea on an annua. Jasis. For fiscal year ended June 30, 1992, the contribution rates for the Borough
and School Dis ."ct were 12.81% and 18.69%, respectively, of covered payroll. The Borough's total payroll was
$2,859.539, and the covered payrol. was $2,280,849. The School District'c otal payrol. was $11,457,000 and
the covered payroll was $2,101,000.

Employees I red prior to July 1, 1986, with five or more years of credited service, are entitled to annual
pension henefits beginning at norma’ retirement at 55 or early re - ament at 50. For employees hired after June
30, 1986, the normal and early retirement ages are 60 and 55, respectively. The normal annual pension ben..”
for each year 0" service is eqJal to 2% of the me 1per’s highest three-year average monthly compensaiion for
the first ten years of service, 2-1/4% for _.i1e second ten years of service, and 2-1/2% after that. All services
earned prior to July 1, 1986, v >e calct ated using the 2% multtiplier. Employees with 30 or more years of
credited service (20 years for emergency personnel) may retire at any age and receive a normal benefit.

Major medical benefits are provided w™ 10ut cost to all retirees first hired before July 1, 1986. Members first
hired after June 30, 1986, may elect major medical benefits.

If an €..iployee dies from occupational causes, the employee’s spouse or dependert children receive a
mont! s pensior from the PERS. Nonoccupational death benefits are paid based on years of service and
would conrsist of either a mp sum benefit or a joint and survivor option. Active employees who become
permanently disabled due to an cccupational injury receive disability payments until normal retirement age,
at which . 1e they begin receiving normal retirement benefits. Credited service is adjusted to include the time
that the employee was disabled.

" HE TRS PLAN

All Ketchikan Gateway Borough School Dis .ct certificated emplioyees participate in the TRS, a multiple-
employer cost sharing pt b ¢ employee retirement system. The payrc . ar emp. Jyees covered by the System
‘or the year erded June 30, 1992 was $9,032,000; the Ketchikan Gateway Borough Schooi District's total
payroll was $11,457,000. The plan covers 196 employees.

Certificated employees are required to pa .c >ate nthe System. E  loyees who retire at or after age 60 (age
55 if they participate in the p zn p.’or to July *. 1990) with 8 years of credited service are entitled to a
retirer~2nt bene . »ayable monthly for life, equal to 2 percent of their average salary for each year of their first
20 years of crec 3d service, and 2.5% of service after that, providec : ‘s after lune 30, 1990. Final-average
salary is the employee’s average saia y over the highest three years credited service.
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Benefits fully vest on reaching 8 years of fully naid membership service or 12 years of combined part-time and
full time fully paid membership service. Vested employees may retire at or after age 60 (age 55 if they
participated in the plan prior to July 1, 1990) and receive reduced retirement benefits. TRS also provides death
and disability benefits, major medical benefits, cost of living allowance and early retirement benefits. Benefits
are established by State statute.

Covered employees are required by State statute to contribute 8.85% of their salary. Ketchikan Gateway
Borough School District is required by the same statute to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay
benefits when due. The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30, 1992, consisted of $1,072,000
from the Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District and $781,060 from employees. These contributions
represented 11.87% and 8.65% of covered payroll respectively.

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits,
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the
future as a result of employes service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited
projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the TRS funding status on a going-concern basis, assess
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among
TRS and among employers. TRS does not make separate measurements of assets and pension benefit
obligations for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation at June 30, 1881 for the System as a
whole, determined through an actuarial valuation performed as of that date was $2.08 biltion.

TRS’s net assets availabie for benefits on that date (valued at market) were $1.78 billion, leaving an unfunded
pension benefit obligation of $.30 billion. Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District's contribution
represented 2.2 percent of total contributions required of all participating entities.

The pension benefit obligation was computed as part of an actuarial valuation performed as of June 30, 1991.
Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include (a) rate of return on the investment of present
and future assets of 9% a year compounded annually, (b) projected salary increases of 6.5% for first five
years, 5.5% per year thereafter and (c) health care cost inflation on a decreasing scale with 12.5% for 1992
and 11.5% for 1993.

Ten-year historical trend information showing the TRS progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
bensfits when due is presented in the TRS June 30, 1991 comprehensive annual financial report.

THE MMP PLAN

The Masters, Mates and Pilots plan is a defined contribution plan and is funded entirely by employer
contributions which are a fixed amount per employes, paid bimonthly. The Borough exercises no fiduciary
responsibility over the MMP plan. Members of this plan include the ferryboat workers employed in positions
covered by the Ketchikan Airport enterprise fund. Participants are eligible to participate immediately upon
employment and are fully vested after ten years of service.

Contributions made to the pian during the year totaled $12,330 or $685 per employee per bimonthly payroll.
This represents 9.40% of total covered payroll of $131,158 and .43% of total payroll of $2,849,539 respectively.

IBEW

The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers plan is funded entirely by employer contributions based
upon hourly rates. The Borough exercises no fiduciary responsibility over the IBEW. Members of this defined

benefit pension plan are eligible to participate immediately upon employment and are fully vested after ten
years of service.

Contributions for members who were employed in Borough positions were $2.25 per non-premium hour
worked. The payroll for covered employeses totalled $142,200. The Borough contributed $23,955.75 for
covered employess. This represents 16.8 percent of covered payroli and .84 percent of total payroll of
$2,849,539, respectively.

P
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FUNDING STATUS AND F I0GRESS

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the »resent value of nension benefits,
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in
the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is independer = of the actuarial funding
method used to determ™1e cor * “utions to the PERS and TRS. Furt er, the measure, which is the actuarial
present value of credited projected benel. 3, is intended to a.. >w comparisons >etween employers a. . 1 elp
users assess, on a going-concerr basis, the pla's fundir g status and arogress made in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay benefits when dus. The pension benefit cbligation was calculated as a part of the
actuarial valuation, performed as of June 30, 991, Neither PERS ncr TRS own any bonds or other debt
instruments of any kind of the Borough.

Significant actuarial assun >tions used to calculate the pension benefit obligations of PERS and TRS are
identical to those used for funding purposes. The assumptions are:

1. Investment interest at 8.75% compo inded annually, net of investment expenses.
2. Salary increases are 6.5% per year for the first five years and 5.5% per year thereafter.
3. Health cost inflation .s 12.5% per year for 1992.

4. ortality calculated with the 1984 Urisex Pension Mortality Table set forward 1 year for males and set
back 4 years for females.

7t 3 nension benefit obligation of PERS as calculated at June 30, 1991, which is the most recent actuarial
valua. »n is as follows (in thousands):

PERS
School
Borough District Total

Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits and terminated
employees not yet receiving benefits $1,855 $1,667 $3,522

Current employees:
Accumulated employee contributions

including allocated investment earnings : 732 592 1,324
Zr r'oyer-financed vested 2,357 2,085 4,442
Er- oyer-financed nonvested 336 426 762
Total pension benefit obligation 5,280 4,770 10,050

Net assets available for benefits, valuation
based upon the market, except that fixed income

investments are valued at book value 4,940 3,517 8,457
Unfunded pension benefit obligation $ 340 $1,253 $1,593

Ten-year historical trend information showing the TRS progress ‘n accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when dus is presented in the TRS June 30, 1991 comprehensive annual financial report.

Actuarially Determined Contribution Requirements and Contribution
The funding policies for ?ERS provide for actuarial determined periodic contribution rates that change over

time to assure sufficient assets are accu 1wlated to meet the obligations of the plans. The actuarial funding
method used by PERS is the projected unit credit method. Significant actuarial asst. 1ptions used to calculate
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the pension benefit obligations are identical to those used for funding purposes. There were no changes in
the PERS actuarial method or in the assumptions for the previous valuation.

Covered employees are required by State statute to contribute 8.75% of their salary to the plan. The employer
is required to contribute whatever additional amount is needed to pay future PERS benefits. The contribution
requirement for 1992 was $533,000, which consisted of $391,000 (18.69% of current covered payroll of
$2,101,000) from the Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District and $142,000 from employees. The
contribution consisted of (a) $252,000 normal cost {12.00%) and (b) $281,000 amortization of the unfunded
actuarially accrued iiability (13.44% of current covered payroll). The total employer contribution to PERS for
the Borough was $292,171, (12.8% of covered payroll), and the employee contribution was $156,577, (6.75%
to 7.5% of covered payroll).

Three-Year Trend Information
The following table present trend information for the PERS. Data concerning the pension benefit obligation
was taken from the most recent PERS actuarial report. In each case the actuarial report was dated June 30

of the year preceding the fiscal year of the column heading.

Borough School District
1991 1990 1989 1991 1990 1989

Net assets available as a
percentage of PBO 936 965 995 738 742 61.6

Unfunded PBO as a percentage
of covered payroll 14.9 6.9 1.2 596 469 81.3

Employer coniribution
as a % of covered payroll 128 105 64 187 1868 14.4

Additional trend information is available for the PERS system taken as a whole in the State of Alaska Public
Employees’ actuarial vaiuation reports as of June 30, 1991 (latest available), and the State of Alaska Public
Employee’'s and Annual Financial Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 1991. The information contained
therein provides information about progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.

Showing unfunded pension benefit obligation of annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects
of inflation for analysis purposes.

Note 16. Segment Information - Enterprise Funds

Ketchikan Gateway Borough maintains three enterprise funds which are intended to be self-supporting through
user fees charged for services and use of the facilities. Financial segment information as of and for the year
ended June 30, 1992 is presented below.

Ketchikan
Airport Transit Recreation Total

Operating Revenues $2,188,484 $102,533 $253,415 $2,544,432
Operating Grants, Entitlement

and Shared Revenues 312,984 2,154 6,586 321,724
Depreciation Expense 284,008 17,041 301,049
Operating Income (Loss) 67,071 (91,954) (367,275) (392,158}
Operating Transfers In 785,643 75,000 320,000 1,180,643
Operating Transfers (Out) (15,000) {15,000)
Net Income (Loss) 852,714 (31,954) (47,275) 773,485
Contributed Capital (Current Year) 55,557 85,557
Property, Plant and Equipment

Additions i 919,237 919,237
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Net Working Capital (140,156) (48,823) (47,275) (236,254)

Total Assets 5,565,673 71,372 5,637,045
Bonds and Other Long-term

L abilities 1,090,000 1,090,000
Total Equity 4,067,997 22,387 (47,275) 4,043,109

The Airport Fund is responsible fo the operation and ma’stenance of the airport “acilities and ferry system.
The Transit fur .. s 2sponsible for the opera on and maintenance of the Borough’s .. s system. Recreation
is responsible for the caerations of ..1e community swimming pools, latchkey, and recreation programs.

.ote 17. cases

The Ketchikan Gateway Borough has entered into an agreement with the State of Alaska, Department of
Transportation, for the operation of the Ketchikan International Airport. This is a long term arrangement. Major
repairs and improvements are provided through legisiative funding. During the normal course of business the
Borough 1as entered into subleases for portions of the terminal building and facilities. Leases are established
for five years with options for renewal being negotiated during *he final year of the lease for the terminal
b. Jing. Other facilities are negotiated for periods from three tc "/ years.

Listed be ow are the expected annual revenues from current executed leases:

Yea Terminal Space Other
1993 $411,658 $28,939
1994 4,658 9,550
1995 4" 658 9,550
1996 471,658 9,550
*997 378,136 8,650

In the 1992 fisca: year Alaska Ai*"nes entered 'nto an ac-zement with the Borough for the p'-chase of
specialized equipment. This equipment was purchased by Alaska Airlines, the Boroug ' provides .ease credits
-~ of $12,500 per month through March, 1993. Ownerst 'n will then transfer to the Borough.
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GENERAL FUND STATEMENTS

The General Fund is the operating fund of the Borough. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in separate funds.

The following statements are included in this section:

Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Budget and Actual)
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Cash & Temporary Investments
Accounts Receivable

Prepaid Insurance

Property Taxes Receivable
Accrued interest Receivakle

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Governments
Due to Other Funds
Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Deferred Revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Fund Balance
Reserved for Prepaid Insurance
Reserved for Encumbrances
Unreserved

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

June 30, 1892 and 1991

1992

$ 2,018,357
202,371
2,715

8,866
33,272

$ 2,265,581

$ 73,712
107,988
1,788,471
169,707
7,503

2,147,381
2,715
19,408
96,077

118,200

$ 2,265,581

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Exhibit A—1

$ 2,126,019
5,222

2,715

14,203
28,058

$_ 2,176,217

$ 150,761
56,752
454,301
174,985
3,111

839,910
2,715
135,783
1,197,809
1,336,307

$_ 2,178,217



Exhibit A—2
ETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF ZVE™ J_S, EXPENDIT_. 3ES AND C..ANGES IN FUND BA_ \CE -
BI'"DGET AND ACTUAL

For the Fiscal Years E. ied June 30, 1992 and 1991

Variance Year Ended
Favorable 6-30-91
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Real & Personal Property Taxes $ 4,935,663 $ 4,845,695 $ (89,968) $ 4,277,757
Automol e & Boat Taxes 149,000 176,651 27,651 133,747
Sales Taxes 3,000,000 2,726,570 (273,430) 2,774,133
Penalty & Interest 81,000 81,829 829 21,20
Tota Taxes 8,165,663 7,830,745 (334,918) 7,206,757
Alaska State Housing Authority - 5,000 20,149 5,149 15,097
Licenses and Permits
Zoning Fees 25,675 15,546 (10,129) 12,555
Revenues from Other Governments
State Municipal Assistance 367,734 366,822 (812) 366,323
State Revenue Sharing 220,433 222,369 1,936 234,093
State License Refunds 350,774 324,126 (26,648) 479,985
Federal Revenue — "ILT 375,000 208,613 (166,387)
Timber Stumpage 473,682 412,334 (61,348) 402,243
Total Revenues 1,787,623 1,534,264 (253,359) 1,482,644
Charges for Services
Animal Control 25,000 22,510 (2,490) 19,318
Clty of Ketchikan 10,250 2,782 (7,468) 38,399
Parks and Recreation 10,000 15,694 5,694 88,328
Other Charges 58,850 50,613 (8,237) 33,351
Total Charges 104,100 91,599 (12,501) 179,391
Other Revenues
Interest income 385,000 220,516 (164,484) 304,363
Transfers from Other Funds
Day Care Fund 51,320 45,413 (56,907) 40,725
Land Trust Fund _ 588,643 588,643 78,150
Transit Fund 15,000 15,000 5,200
Service Area Funds - 16,950 16,950 16,500
Permanent Fund 800 800
Total Transfers 672,713 666,806 (5,907) 140,575
Total Revenues $ 11,155,774 $ 10,379,625 $ (776,149)  $ 9,341,382

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FUND

Exhibit A~2

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Mayor & Assembly
Law
Clerk
Manager
Finance —Accounting
Finance —Revenue
Finance —Assessing

Total Administration

Animal Control

Parks and Recreation
Department of Planning and
Community Development
Community Education

Non Departmental

Capital Projects

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Qther Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers to School Dist
Transfers to Recreation Fund
Transfers to Transit Fund
Transfers to Airport Fund

Total Other Financing

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance Beginning of Year

Fund Balance End of Year

For the Fiscal Years Ended Junes 30, 1982 and 1281

$

$

Variance Year Ended
Favorable 6—-30-51
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
115,980 $ 96,856 $ 19,124 3 114,728
183,701 191,060 (7,359) 226,471
161,097 169,394 (8,297) 152,557
374,570 444,954 (70,384) 443,784
240,308 245,912 (5,604) 228,132
305,334 321,820 (16,486) 321,784
374,224 375,424 (1,200) 336,640
1,755,214 1,845,420 (90,206) 1,824,103
231,387 240,263 (8.876) 234,087
421,948 399,274 22,674 432,554
916,018 874,346 41,672 546,480
594,054 608,548 (14,454)
150,811 128,700 22,111 138,913
374,570 226,677 147,893 98,917
4,444,002 4,323,228 120,774 3,275,054
6,711,772 6,056,397 (655,375) 6,066,328
(6,165,919) (6,093,861) 72,058 (6.463,812)
(235,000) (320,000) (85,000)
(75,000) (75,000)
(910,615) (785,643) 124,872 (129,923)
(7,386,534) (7.274,504) 112,030 (6,.593,735)
(674,762) (1,218,107) (543,345) (527,407)
1,336,307 1,336,307 1,863,714
661,545 $ 118,200 $ (543.345) $ 1,336,307

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENTS

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that
are restricted to expenditure for specific purposes. This does not include deist service resources,
expendable trusts or major capital projects.

The following statements are included in this section:

Combining Statements - All Special Revenue Funds:
Balance Sheets
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances

Individual Statements of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual for each Special Revenue Fund for which a Budget is developed

The following individual funds are included in this section:

Ketchikan School District Funds
Operating Fund
Special Activities Fund
Day Care Services Fund
Land Trust Fund
Mud Bight Service Area Fund
Shoreline Service Area Fund
Mountain Point Service Area Fund
South End Fire District Fund
Waterfall Service Area Fund
South Tongass Service Area Fund
Forest Park Service Area Fund
Gold Nugget Service Area Fund
Non Areawide Fund
State and Federal Grants Fund
School Bond/Capital improvements Fund
Permanent Fund
Special Recreation Fund
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BORQUGH

SCHOQOL DISTRICT — CPERATING FUND

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1982

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

REVENUES:
State Sources
Federal Sources
Charges for Services
Other Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Education
Instruction
Supporting Services
Plant Operations & Maintenance
Non—Programmed Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers from General Fund
Transfers In
Debt Service
Food Service Fund
Special Activities Fund

Transfers to Pupil Transportation Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficif) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Fund Balance, End of Year

Exhibit B—3

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
$ 9,849,153 $ 9,850,042 $ 889 $ 9,992628
24,490 24,938 448 34,685
39,613 41,317 1,704 51,822
10,000 9,957 (43) 27,249
9,923,256 9,926,254 2,998 10,106,384
10,208,858 10,267,873 (59,015) 9,728,725
2,879,003 2,847,863 31,230 3,079,609
2,653,841 2,649,282 4,559 2,584,883
228,922 234,859 {4,937} 232,486
15,971,714 15,089,877 {28,183} 15,625,703
(6,048,458) (6,073,623) (25,165) (5.519,319)
6,092,431 6,093,861 1,430 6,183,461
22,115 22,115

(78,289) (78,896) (807) (422,515)
(14,853)
(56,781)
(58,000}

6,036,257 6,037,080 823 5,681,312
(12,201) (36,543) (24,342 111,993
12,201 308,508 206,307 196,515

$ 0 $ 271,965 $ 271,965 $ 308,508




Exhibit 3-4
KETCI <AN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SCHOOL D 3TRICT SPEC . ACT™VITIES FUND
STATEMENT OF REVEI. .ES, EXPE!. Z"URES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

~or the Year Ended June 30, 1992
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991

Budget Actual Encumbrance (Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
State Sources $ 651,713 $ 653,414 $ 1,701 $ 538,811
Federal Sources 937,171 946,792 9,621 747,227
Charges for Services 166,050 147,536 (18,514) 207,569
Other Revenues 1,082 (1,082)
Total Revenues 1,756,016 1,747,742 (8,274) 1,493,607
EXPENDITURES:
Education
Instruction 718,644 740,778 $ (58,154) 36,020 921,905
Supponting Services 126,661 88,390 38,271 135,580
P int Operations & Maintenance 12,087 12,087
Food Services 292,050 272,378 19,672 254,359
Pupil Transportation 624,000 647,309 (23,309) 601,319
Total Expenditures 1,773,442 1,760,942 (58,154) 70,654 1,913,163
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures (17,426) (13,200) 58,154 62,380 (441,558)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers from General Fund _ 353,204
Transfers Out (22,115) (22,115)
Transfers from Gther Funds 56,781
Net Cther Financing
Sources (Uses) (22,115) (22,115) 409,985
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures ana Other
Financing Uses (39,541) (35,315) 58,154 62,380 (9,571)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Before Restatement 39,541 81,934 (68,317) (20,924)
Prior Period Adjustment 45,368 45,368
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
After Restatement 39,541 127,302 (63,317) 24,444 91,505
Fund Balance, End of Year $ O $_91987 ¢ (5163) $ 86824 $_ (9,571)
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

DAY CARE SERVICE FUND

Exhibit B—5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1952)

REVENUES:
State Sources
Other Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Out

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Cther Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
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1992

$ 453,265

453,265

407,852

407,852

45,413

{(45,413)

1991

$ 438,689
495
430,184

398,093

398,098

41,091

(40,725)

366
(366)



KETC ~AN GATEWAY BOROUGH
LAND TRUST "_\D
STATENM NT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
3UDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

E k™ 3-6

Variance Year Ended
Favorab e June 30, 1991
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
Real Property Tax $ (134)
Federal Sources 382,235
Interest Income $ 400,000 $ 297,178 $ (102,822) 383,811
Sale of Land 158,210 132,879 (25,82} 136.820
Total Revenues 558,210 430,057 (128,153) 902,732
EXPENDITURES:
Public Services 224,137 140,573 83,564 86,787
Total Expenditures 224,137 140,573 83,564 86,787
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures 334,073 289,484 (44,589) 815,945
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating T ansfers Ou (588,643) (588,643) (78,150)
Total Other Financing Sou-ces (Uses) (588,643) (588,643) (78.150)
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expend ures and Other
Financing Uses (254,570) (299,159) (44,589) 737,795
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 5,348,651 5,348,651 4,610,856
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 5,094,081 $ 5,049,492 $  (44,589) $ 5,348,651
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

MUD BIGHT SERVICE AREA FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1692

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

REVENUES:
Real and Personal Taxes
State Revenues
Interest Income

Total Revenues -

EXPENDITURES:
Public Services

Tota! Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Qther Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Budget Actual
$ 4515 $ 4,410
50 59
25 997
4,590 5,466
3,500
3,500
1,090 5,466
(785) (785)
{785) (785)
305 4,681
16,851 16,851
$_ 17,156 $__ 215382
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Exhibit B-7

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
{Unfavorable) Actual
(105) $ (694)
9 22,528
972 1,305
876 23,139
3,500 40,100
3,500 40,100
4,376 (16,951)
(786)
(786)
4,376 (17,747)
34,598
4376 $ 16,851




KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SHORELINE SERVICE AREA FUND

STAT=MENT OF REVENL_ES, EXPENZ" URES AND CHANGES IN ~UND BALANCE

SUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year E ded June 30, 1992

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 199+)

REVEN JES:
Real and Personal Taxes
Automobile and Boat Taxes
S ate Revenues
nterest Income
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues

and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

Fund Balance, 3eginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Budget Actual

$ 46,259 $ 45,351
350 773
300 302
1,700 4,267
48,609 50,693
41,951 35,605
41,951 35,605
6,658 15,088
(3,000) (3,000)
(8,000) (3,000)
3,658 12,088
29,483 29,483

$ 33,141 $ 41,571
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Variance Year Ended
Favorable « "e 80, 1991
(Unfavorable) Actual

$ (908) $ 22,938
423 438

2 410

2,567 2,599
10,950

2,084 37,335

6,346 46,190

6,346 46,190
8,430 (8,855)
(1,174)
(1,174)

8,430 (10,029)
39,512

$ 8,430 $ 29,483




KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BORCUGH
MOUNTAIN POINT SERVICE AREA FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1891)

Exhibit B-9

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
Public Services $ 31,000 $ 30412 $ (588) $ 28,577
Interest Income 6,000 4,686 (1,314 5,229
Total Revenues 37,000 35,098 (1,202) 33,806
EXPENDITURES:
Public Services 31,050 15,584 15,456 24,428
Total Expenditures 31,050 15,584 15,456 24,429
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures 5,850 19,504 13,554 9,377
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Out {4,600} (4,600) {4,600}
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Gther Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Cther
Financing Uses 1,350 14,804 13,554 4,777
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 86,934 86,934 82,157
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 88,284 $ 101,838 $ 13,554 $ 86934




KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SOU™H END FIRE D 3TRICT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHAN 3ES IN FUND BALA. CE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended J'ine 30, 1992

V."h Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30 1991)

REVENUES:
Real and Personal Taxes
Automobile and Boat Taxes
State Revenues
Interest Incor=
Other Revente

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues

and Other F’nancing Sources

over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Exhibit B—~10

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
$ 59,220 $ 6" 656 $ 2,436 $ 56,857
1,725 2,288 563 1,672
700 722 22 2,915
5,800 5,569 (231) 6,944
3,000 8,600 5,600 2,750
70,445 78,835 8,390 71,138
78,000 80,250 (2,250) 57,645
78,000 80,250 (2,250) 57,645
(7,555) (1,415) 6,140 13,493
(3,000) (3,000) (3,000)
(3,000) (3,000) (3,000)
(10,555) (4,415) 6,140 10,493
93,439 03,439 82,946
$ 82884 $ 89,024 $ 6,140 $ 93439
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Exhibit B—11
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

WATERFALL SERVICE AREA FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES: V
Public Services $ 8,200 $ 10,832 $ 2,032 $ 9,164
Interest Income 2,100 2,311 211 2,432
Total Revenues 11,000 13,243 2,243 11,586
EXPENDITURES:
Public Services 12,350 5,061 7,289 586
Total Expenditures 12,350 5,061 7,289 596
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures (1,350) 8,182 9,532 11,000
Cther Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Out (265) {965) (965)
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Cther Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (2,315) 7,217 9,532 10,035
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 40,837 40,837 30,802
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 38,522 $ 48,054 $ 9,532 $ 40,837
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SOLTH TO GASS SERVICE AREAFUND

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

Zxhibit B—12

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHA "GES i FL ''D BALANCE

Bl DGE™ AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

REVENUES:
Other Revenue:
Interest Income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITU 3ES:
Community Development and
Planning

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Budget Actual
$ 400 $ 327
400 327
400 327
6,641 6,641
$ 7,041 $ 6,968
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Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1891
(Unfavorable) Actual

$_(19  $_3898

(79) 393

29

- __29
(79) 364
6,277

$_ (73) $ 6,641




STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

FOREST PARK SERVICE AREA FUND

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

REVENUES:
Real and Personal Taxes
Automobile and Boat Taxes
Public Services
Interest income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Out

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Budget

$ 56,967

20,000

76,967

63,450

63,450

13,517

(3.600)

9,917

312,234

$ 322,151
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Variance
Favorable
Actua| {Unfavorable)
$ 56,408 (559)
1,615 1,615
4,849 $ 4,849
16,322 (3,678)
79,194 2,227
53,423 10,027
53,423 10,027
25,771 12,254
3,600
22,171 12,254
312,234
$.334405  §_1225¢

Exhibit B—13

Year Ended
June 30, 1991
Actual

$ 54,274
19,218

73,492

58,751

58,751

14,741

4,900)

9,841
302,393

$ 312,234



Exhibit B—14
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GOLD NUGGET SERVICE AREA FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
3UDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 80, 1991
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES:
Public Services $ 5,750 $ 6,333 $ 583 $ 5,227
Interest Income 375 356 (19)
Total Revenues 6,125 6,689 564 5,227
EXPENDITURES:
Public Services 3,000 1,626 1,374 2,674
Total Expenditures 3,000 1,626 1,374 2,674
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures 3,125 5,063 1,938 2,553
Other Financing Sources (Uses)) :
Operating Transfers Out (1,000) (1,000) (1.075)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
~inancing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses 2125 4,063 1,938 1,478
*und Balance, Beginning of Year 4,560 4,560 3,082
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 6,685 $ 8,628 $ 1,938 $ 4,560
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
NON AREAWIDE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUES:
Real and Personal Taxes $ 209,084 $ 211,477 $ 2,393
Penalty and Interest 1,500 (1.500)
State Revenues 8,100 8,146 46
Federal Revenue

Interest Income 7,500 4,832 (2,668)
Total Revenues 226,184 224,455 (1,729}

EXPENDITURES:
Ketchikan Visitors Bureau
Library Services 226,472 222,930 3,542
Overall Economic Development Plan
Community Promotion
Southeast Marketing Council

Total Expenditures 226,472 222,930 3,542
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures {288) 1,525 1,813
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 68,447 68,447
Fund Baiance, End of Year $_ 68,159 $ 69,972 $__ 1,818
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Year Ended
June 30, 1991
Actual
$ 283,868
3,969
8,500
10,438

806,775
55,000
194,000
16,932
2,835
27,500

296,267

10,508
57,939

$ 68,447



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

STATE AND ~“EDERAL GRANTS FUND

ExhibitB—-16

STATZIMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992

(With Comparative Totals ‘or the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

REVENUES:
State Sources
Other Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Public Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End o “ear

62

1992

$ 1,631,582
82,622

1,714,204

1,638,907

1,638,907

75,297

(2,200)

$ 73,097

1991

738,707
$ 7,211
740,918

743,118

743,118

(2,200)

$ (2,200)



Exhibit B—17
KETCH!KAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

SCHOOL BONDS/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
(With Comparative Totais for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual {Unfavorable} Actual
REVENUES:
State Grant $ 4,340,152 $ 4,336,038 g (4.114) $ 4,398,603
Interest Income 1,078,857 136,273 (942,584) 224,159
Other Revenue 12,971 12,971 24,274
Total Revenues 5,419,009 4,485,282 {933,727) 4,647,036
EXPENDITURES:
Public Services 16,782 (16,782) 21,479
Capital Outlay 463,214 289,711 173,503 22,898
Total Expenditures 463,214 306,493 156,721 44,377
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures 4,955,795 4,178,789 (777,006) 4,602,659
Other Financing Sources (Uses) '
Operating Transfers Out {4,988,482) (4,988,483} (1) {5,327,887)
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (32,687) (809,694) (777,007) (725,228)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,477,495 1,477,495 2,202,723
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 1,444,808 $ 667,801 $ (777,007) $ 1,477,485
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

PERN ANENT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES = *UND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Erded June 30, 1992

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

REVENUES:
interest Income
Timber Sales
Othe =evenues

Total Revenues

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Out

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Cther Financing Sources
over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Budget

$ 25,000
322,375

347,375

347,375

800

346,575
49,048

$ 395,623
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Variance
Favorable
Actual « hfavoraule)

$ 12,173 $ (“2,827)

198,415 (123,960)

230 230

210,818 (136,557)

210,818 (136,557)
800

210,018 (136,557)
49,048

$ 259,066 $ (136,557

Exhibit 3~18

Year Ended
June 30, 1991
Actual

$ 1,048
48,000

49,048

49,048

49,048

$_49048



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BEOROUGH

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Exhibit B—19

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 19982

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1891)

REVENUES:
Donations
Other Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year
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48,400

48,400

(23,517)
89,823

$ 66,406

$ 89,923

89,923

89,923

$ 89,923
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal and interest.

The following funds are included in this section:

STATE OF ALASKA RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM - To accumulate funds for the payment
of the employer’s share for implementing a retirement incentive program in accordance with State
statutes. Financing is provided through transfers from the School Operating Fund.

1974 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND REDEMPTION FUND - To accumulate funds for the payment
of principal and interest on the 1974 High School Expansion General Obligation Refunding Bonds
due through 1995 at 5% to 8% interest. Financing is provided through transfers from the School
Bond/Capital Improvements Fund which are partially funded through the State in the form of debt
reimbursement payments.

1883 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND REDEMPTION FUND - To accumulate funds for the payment
of principal and interest. Financing is provided through transfers from the School Bond/Capital
improvements Fund.

1989 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND REDEMPTION FUND - To accumulate funds for the payment
of principal and interest. Financing is provided through transfers from the School Bend/Capital
Improvements Fund.

The following statements are included in this section:

Combining Balance Sheet

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances
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CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition
or construction of major capital facilities. This does not include capital projects financed by
proprietary funds and special assessment funds.

The following funds are included in this section:

Ketchikan High School
School Bond Construction Fund - 1989

The following statements are included in this section:

Combining Balance Sheet

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1892

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1991)

ASSETS

Cash in Central Treasury
Due From Other Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Bond Interest Rebate

Deferred Grant Receipts

Total Liabilities

FUND EQUITY
Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

School Bond
Construction
Fund 1989

$ 15,736,793
1,351,880
193,614

$ 17,282,287

$ 1,348,339
3,542

74,669
250,000
6,504,188

8,180,738

9,101,549
9,101,549

$ 17,282,287
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Exhibit D—1

Total
1992 1991
$ 15,736,793 $ 11,666,058
1,351,880 122,206
193,614 232,489
$ 17,282,287 $ 12,020,753
$ 1,348,339 $ 127,390
3,542
74,669
250,000
6,504,188 41,976
8,180,738 169,366
9,101,549 11,851,387
9,101,549 11,851,387
$ 17,282,287 $ 12,020,753



KE™CH <AN GATEWAY 30ROUG"

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

COMB NING STATEMENT OF REVENU =8, EXPE..DITURES A..Z CHANGES .

For the Year Ended Ju 1e 30, 1992
{(W'th Cc wparative Totals for the Year Ended uu ne 30, 1991)

ExhibitD-2

FL.'- BA_ANCES

Schoo’ Bond
Construction
Fund Total
1989 1992 99"
REVEN ES
Local Sources 22,908
State Sources 3 21,592 21,592 51,674
Interest 941,307 941,307 992,600
Total Revenues 962,899 962,899 1,067,182
EXPENDITURES
Contractual Services 138,422
Professional Services 1,152
Educational Facilities 3,462,737 3,462,737 859,461
Other Expense 250,000 250,000 1,867
Total Expenditures 3,712,737 3,712,737 1,000,902
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
over Expenditures (2,749,838) (2,749,838) 66,280
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers to Other Funds {(110,356)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {(110,356)
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues
and Other ‘inancing Sources
over ExpenditL 'es and Other
Financing Uses (2,749,838) (2,749,838) (44,076)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 11,851,387 “4.85-,387 11,895,463
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 9,101,549 $ 9,101,549 $ 11,851,387
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the governing body is that the costs of
providing these services on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges. Costs include an allocation of depreciation expense.

AIRPORT ENTERPRISE FUND - An enterprise fund to account for the operations of the Ketchikan
International Airport. All of the financial transactions relating to the Ketchikan International Airport
are accounted for in this fund.

TRANSIT ENTERPRISE FUND - An enterprise fund to account for the operation of the Borough
Bus System. All of the financial transactions relating to the Borough Buses are accounted for
in this fund.

RECREATION ENTERPRISE FUND - An enterprise fund to account for the operation of Recreation
Programs, Latchkey, and swimming pools for the Ketchikan Gateway Borough. All of the
financial transactions relating to the Recreation Programs are accounted for in this fund.

The following statements are included in this section:
Combining Balance Sheet
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained
Earnings
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Airport Enterprise Fund:

Balance Sheets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings -
Budget and Actual

Statements of Cash Flows

Transit Enterprise Fund:

Balance Sheets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings -
Budget and Actual

Statements of Cash Flows

Recreation Enterprise Fund

Balance Sheets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings -
Budget and Actual

Statements of Cash Fiows
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1992
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1991)

Exhibit E~1

Totals
Airport Transit Recreation June 30, 1992 June 30, 1991

ASSETS
Cash and Investments S 185,607 S 185,607 S 119,327
Due From Other Governments 12,659 162 12,821 1,740
Accounts Receivable 264,254 264,254 169,410

Total Curnrrent Assets 462,520 162 462,682 290,477

Restricted Assets

Bond Redemption Fund Cash & Investments 59,733 59,733 59,733

Plant in Service
Buildings and Equipment 7,802,486 147,479 7,949,965 7,401,217
Construction in Progress 611,502 611,502 241,013
Less Accumulated Depreciation (3.370,568) (76,269) {3,446,837) (3,145,789)

Total Plant in Service 5,043,420 71,210 5,114,630 4,496,441
Total Assets $ 5,565,673 71,372 $ 0 $_ 5,637,045 $ 4,846,651

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 213,342 2,506 S 4,394 $ 220,242 S 60,942
Deferred Revenue 7,557
Due to Other Funds 43,056 21,787 64,843
Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 180,026 3,423 21,094 204,543 159,855
Accrued Interest Payable 14,308 14,308 14,308
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 195,000 195,000 210,000
Total Current Liabilities 602,676 48,985 47,275 698,936 452,662

Long—term Debt 895,000 895,000 1,090,000
Total Liabilities 1,497,676 48,985 47,275 1,593,936 1,542,662

Fund Equity:

. Contributed Capital 1,988,639 10,101 1,898,740 2,063,114
Retained Earnings 2,019,625 12,286 (47,275) 1,884,636 1,181,142
Reserved for Debt Retirement 59,733 59,733 59,733

Total Fund Equity 4,087,997 22,387 (47.275) 4,043,109 3,303,989
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity S 5,565,673 71,372 $ 0 S 5,637,045 $ 4,846,651
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

OPERATI. .G REVENUES
Charges for Services
Total Operating Income
OPERATING EXPENSES
Field
Terminal
Ferry
Operations
Depreciation
Total Operating Ex enses
Net Operating Revenues(Loss)
NON OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
UMTA Grant for Ferry
State Operating Grants
Interest Earnings
Interest Expense
Other Revenue
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Income (Loss)
Depreciation of Fixed Assets
Acquired by Grants
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year

Retained Earnings at End of Year

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Fo e Year Ended June 30, 1992

Totals
Airport Transit Recreatio June 3C 1992 June 3C 197"
$ 2,188,484 $ 102,583 $ 253,415 $ 2,544,432 $ 2,026,650
2,188,484 102,533 253,415 2,544,432 2,026,650
630,865 630,865 648,807
468,945 468,945 375,436
988,694 988,694 769,806
179,612 627,276 806,888 79,240
284,008 17,041 301,049 271,408
2,372,512 196,653 627,276 3,196,441 2,144,692
(184,028) (94,120) (373,861) (652,009) (118,042)
37.113 37,113
275,871 2,154 6,586 284,611 263,127
16,393 16,393 11,679
(78.278) .78,278) (88 789)
12 2
251,099 2,166 6,586 259,851 186,017
67,071 (91,954) (367,275) (392,158) 67,975
785,643 75,000 320,000 1,180,643 240,279
(15,000) {15,000) (5.200)
785,643 60,000 320,000 1,165,643 235,079
852,714 (31,954) (47,275) 773,485 303,054
114,551 5,381 119,932 115,801
967,265 (26,573) (47,275) 893,417 418,855
1,112,093 38,859 150,652 732,097
$ 2,079,358 $ 12,286 $ (47,275) $ 2,044,369 $ 1,150,952
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1992

Cash Flows for Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Loss to Net Cash Provided to (Used in)
Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase} in Accounts Receivables
Decrease in Due from Other Governments
Increase in Accounts Payable
(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue
Increase in Accrued Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing
Activities:
Cther Revenues
Operating Grants Received
Contributed Capital
(Decrease) Increase in Due to Other Funds
Transfers in from General Fund
Transfers out to General Fund

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition of Equipment
Construction in Progress
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable
Interest Paid on Bonds Payable

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest on Investments
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Exhibit E-3

Airport Transit Recreation Totat

(184,028) $ (94,1200 $ (373,861) $ (652,009)
284,008 17,041 301,048
(94,844) (94,844)
1,578 1,578

154,579 327 4,394 159,300
{7,557) {7,557)
21,248 2,346 21,094 44 688
178,406 (72,828) (348,373) {247,795)
12 12

312,984 2,154 5,586 321,724
55,557 55,557
(12,659) 10,662 21,787 19,780
785,643 75,000 320,000 1,180,643
(15,000) (15,000

1,141,525 72,828 348,373 1,562,726
(548,748) (548,748)
(370,489) (370,489)
(210,000) (210,000)
(78,278) (78,278)
(1,207,515) (1,207,515)
16,393 16,393
128,809 123,809
121,531 121,531
245,340 $ 0 $ 0 $ 245,340
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

A~ 2ORT ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARAT.VE 3ALANCE S''EETS

June 30, 1992 and 1991

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Governments
Accounts Receivable

Total Currrent Assets

Restricted Assets
Bond Redemption Fund Cash & Cash Equivalents

Plant in Service
Field
Terminal
Ferry
Construction in Progress
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Pltant in Service

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Accrued Interest Payable
Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Total Current Liabilities
Long—term Debt

Total Liabilities
Fund Equity:

Contributed Capital

Retained Earnings

Reserved for Debt Retirement

Total Fund Equity

Total iabilities and Func Equity

Exhibit E~-4

1992 1991
$ 185,607 $ 61,798
12,659
264,254 169,410
462,520 231,208
59,733 59,733
3,182,072 2,830,408
3,065,324 3,059,137
1,555,090 1,364,193
611,502 241,013
(3,370,568) (3,086,561)
5,043,420 4,408,190
$ 5,565,673 $ 4,699,131
$ 213,342 $ 58,763
7,557
180,026 158,778
14,308 14,308
195,000 210,000
602,676 449,406
895,000 1,090,000
1,497,676 1,589,406
1,988,639 2,047,632
2,019,625 1,052,360
59,733 59,733
4,067,997 3,159,725
$ 5,565,673 S 4,699,131
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

AIRPORT ENTERPRISE FUND

Exhibit E-5

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Forthe Year Ended June 30, 1992

Adjustment Actual Variance Year Ended
to Budgetary (Budgetary Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual Basis Basis) {Unfavorable) Actual --
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 2,031,275 $ 2,188,484 {55,557y 2,132,927 $ 101,652 $ 1,946,832
Total Operating Income 2,031,275 2,188,484 (55,557} 2,132,927 101,652 1,946,832
OPERATING EXPENSES
Field 936,993 630,865 115,750 746,615 190,378 648,807
Terminal 1,224,648 468,945 611,895 1,080,940 143,708 375,436
Ferry 1,145,012 088,694 162 988,856 156,156 769,806
Depreciation 284,008 (284,008} 255,232
Total Operating Expenses 3,306,653 2,372,512 443,899 2,816,411 480,242 2,048,281
Net Operating Revenues(Loss) {1,275,378) (184,028) (499,456)  {683,484) 591,894 (102,449}
NON OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
UMTA Grant for Ferry 35,500 37,113 37,113 1,613
State Operating Grants 265,311 275,871 275,871 10,560 263,127
Interest Earnings 30,850 16,393 16,393 (14,457) 10,779
Interest Expense {294,845) (78,278) (210,000}  (288,278) 6,567 (88,789)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 36,816 251,099 {210,000) 41,099 4,283 185,117
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (1,238,562) 67,071 (709,456) (642,385) 596,177 82,668
Other Financing Sources (Uses) )
Operating Transfers In 910,615 785,643 785,643 (124,972) 187,356
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 910,615 785,643 785,643 {124,972) 197,356
Net Income (Loss) (327,947) 852,714 (709,456} 143,258 471,205 280,024
Depreciation of Fixed Assets
Acquired by Grants 114,551 (114,551 110,411
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings (327,847) 967,265 (824,007) 143,258 471,205 390,435
Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 1,112,093 1,112,093 1,112,093 721,658
Retained Earnings at End of Year $ 784,146 $ 2,079,358 $ (824,007) § 1,255,351 $§ 471,205 $ 1,112,093
Nature and Amount of Adjustments
from GAAP Basis to Budgetary Basis
Depreciation 284,008
Amortization of Contributed Capital (114,551)
Payment of Long Term Debt {210,000}
Capital Expenditures (727,907)
Contributions in Aid of Construction {55,557)
Total Adjustments $ _ (824,007)
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROuC F
AIR™C., "EMTUAF T.SE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASr. F.OWS

=0~ 1e  -calYears Erded." 1e 30, 1992 and 1991

1992
Cash Flows from Operating Act Jities:
Operating (Loss) $ (184,028)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Income to Net Cash Used in
Operating Activities:
Depreciation 284,008
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts
Receivables (94,844)
Increase (Dec case) in Accounts
Payable 154,579
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue (7,557)
increase (Decrease) in Accrued
Liabilities 21,248
Net Cash from Operating Activities 173,406
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing
Activities:
Operating Grants Received 312,984
Due from Others (12,659)
Contributed Capital 55,557
Transfers from General Fund 785,643
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activ es 1141,525
Cash Flows from Capita and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition of Equipment (548,748)
Construction in Progress (370,489)
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable {210,000)
Interest Paid on Bonds Payable (78,278)
Net Cash Used for Capital and Related
Financing Activities (1,207,515)
Cash Flows “'om Investing Ac’ Jit 2s:
Interest on .nvestments 16,393
Net Cash Provided from Investing Activities 16,393
Net Increase (Decrease! n Cash and Investments 123,809
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 121,531
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 245,340
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1991

$ (102,449

255,232

(2,816)

(56,853)
7,557

(1,795)

98,876

263,127

91,190
197,356

551,673

(531,260)
(4,443)
(195,000)
(94,240)

(824,943)

10,779
10,779
(683,615)
285,146

121,531

$__121,581



ASSETS
Due from Other Governments

Total Currrent Assets
Plant in Service
Buses
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant in Service

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liahilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave

Total Current Liabilities
Fund Equity:
Contributed Capital
Retained Earnings

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

TRANSIT ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 1992 and 1881
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162

147,479
76,269

71,210

$ 71,372

3 2,506
43,056
3,423
48,985
10,101
12,286
22,387

$ 71,872

Exhibit E~7

1991
1,740
1,740

147,479
{59,228)

88,251

$_ 88,991

$ 2,172
32,324
1,077
35650
15,482
38,859
54,341

$ _ 89,991



Exhibit E—8
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

TRANS I ENTERP "E FUND

CO ARATIVE STATE = °S OF REVENUES, EXPE ISES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET A ‘D ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992
(" 1Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

Adjustment Actual Variance Year Ended
to Budgetary  (Budgetary Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual Basis Basis) (Unfavorable) Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 112500 $ 102,533 $ $ 102,533 $ (9,967) $ 77,442
Total Operating Income 112,500 102,533 102,533 (9,967) 77,442
OPERATING EXPENSES
Public Service 179,137 179,612 179,612 (475) 79,240
Depreciation 17.041 (17,041) 16,171
Total Operating Expenses 179,137 196,653 (17,041) 179,612 (475! 95,411
Net Operating Revenues(Loss) (66,637) (94,120) 17,041 (77,079) (10,442) (17,969)
NON OPERATING REVENUES (SXPENSES)
Interest Income 500 (500! 900
State Operating Grants 2,156 2,154 2,154 Pl 2,376
Other Revenue 2,000 12 12 (1,988)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 4,656 2,166 2,166 (2,490) 3,276
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (61,981) (91,954) 17,041 (74,913) (12,932) (14,693)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 75,000 75,000 75,000 42,923
Operating Transfers Out {(15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (5,200)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 60,000 60,000 60,000 37,723
Net Income (Loss) (1,981) (31,954) 17,041 (14,913) (12,932) 23,030
Depreciation of Fixed Assets
Acquired by Grants 5,381 (5,381) 5,390
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings (1,981) (26,573) 11,660 (14,913) (12,932) 28,420
Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 38,859 38,859 38,859 10,439
Retained Earnings at End of Year $_36878 $ 1228 $ 11,660 $ 23946 $ (12932) $ __ 38,859
Nature and Amount of Ac| stments
from GAAP Basis to BL.getary Basis
Depreciation “7,041
Amortization of Contributed Capital (5,381)
Total Adjustments 1,660
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

TRANSIT ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1992 and 1891

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Loss to Net Cash Used in
Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in Due to
Other Govemments
Increase (Decrease) in Accourits
Payables
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued
Liabilities
Net Cash from Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing
Activities:
Other Revenues
Operating Grants Received
Due to Other Funds

Transfers in from General Fund
Transfers out to General Fund

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition of Equipment

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided from Investing

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
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1992

$ (94,120

17,041

1,578
327
2,346

{72,828}

12
2,154
10,662
75,000

{15,000)

72,828

Exhibit E-9

1951

$  (15,593)

16,171

(1,740)
(41,871)
168

{42,865)

32,394
42,923

{5,200)

70,117

(42,923)

{42,923)

800

900

(14,771)

14,771



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

RECREATION ENTERPRISEF . 1D

CZ MPARATIVE B " LANCE SHEETS

For the Fisc:  Years E~ded.* ne 30, 1992 ar. 1991

ASSETS

Total Assets

LIA 3ILITIES AND FUMD EGCITY
Jdablilities :
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Accrued Vacation and Sic < _eave

Total Current Liabilities
Fu ~d _quity:
Contributed Capital
Retained Earnings

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity
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$

1992

4,394
21,787

21,094

47,275

(47,275)

(47,275)
0

Exhi .

m

-10



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

RECREATION ENTERPRISE FUND

Exhibit E—11

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 1882
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1991)

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Total Operating Income
OPERATING EXPENSES
Public Service
Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Revenues{Loss)
NON OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Income
State Operating Grants
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Income (Loss)
Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year

Retained Earnings at End of Year

Variance Year Ended
Favorable June 30, 1991
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) _ Actual
$ 323809 $ 253415 $ (70,3%4) $
323,809 253,415 (70,394)
608,514 627,276 (18,762)
608,514 627,276 {18,762)
{284,705) (373,861) {89,156)
4,500 {4,500)
3,900 6,586 2,686
8,400 6,586 (1,814)
(276,305) (367,275) (90,970}
235,305 320,000 84,695
235,305 320,000 84,695
(41,000) (47,275) (6,275)
$ (410000 $ (47,275 $ (6275 $ 0
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Exhibit E—-12
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

RECREAT.ON ENT="”F SE. ND
STATz! =NTS OF CASKE FL.OWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 1992 and 1991

1992 1961

Cash Flows from Operating Activies:

Operating  2ss $ (373,861) $
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Loss .0 Net Cash Used in
Increase (Cecrease, 'n Accounts
Payables 4,394
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued
Liabilities 21,094
Net Cash from Operating Activities (348,373)
Cash Flows from Noncapita. ~inancing
Activities:
Operating Grants Received 6,586
Due to Other Funds 21,787
Transfers in from Genera! Fund 320,000
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities 348,373
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and 1vestments
Cash and Cash Equivalents, 3eginning of Year
$ 0 5

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by a governmental unit in a trustee
or agency capacity for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units and/or other
funds.
The following funds and statements are included in this section:
Combining Balance Sheet

Trust Funds

Expendable Trust Fund - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance

Nonexpendable Trust Funds - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances

Nonexpendable Trust Funds - Statement of Cash Flows

Agency Funds

Agency Funds - Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

ASSETS
Cash with Deferred Compensation Agent
Cash and Investments
Due from Cther Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Deferred Compensation

Interfund Payable

Total Liabilities
Fund Balances
Unreserved
Reserved for Endowments

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1992
{With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1891)

Exhibit F—1

Non-—
Expendable  Expendable Totals
Trust Trust Agency {Memorandum Only)
Funds Funds Funds 1992 1891
$1,001,580 $ 1,001,580 $ 1,120,560
$ 14,762 $ 25,510 187,089 227,361 166,607
2,724 5419 8,143 8,263
$ 14,762 $ 28,234 $ 1,194,088 $ 1,237,084 3 1,295,430
$ 187287 % 187287 ¢ 121,430
1,001,580 1,001,580 1,120,560
$ 7,769 $ 173 5,221 13,163 33,700
7,769 173 1,184,088 1,202,030 1,275,690
6,993 25,000 31,893 9,740
3,061 3,061 10,000
6,993 28,061 35,054 19,740
$ 14,762 | $ 28,234 $1,194088 $ 1,237,084 $ 1,295430
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Exhibit F—2
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROJGH

EXPENDABLE Th ¢ ° UNDS

COMBI. !'.G STATE ENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND:.TURESA ~ CF .'IG=S
1+ Sw D 3ALANCE '

“or he Year E ~ded June 30, 1992

Cochran Kay
Memorial Poole
Scholarship Peterson
Fund Fund Total
REVENUES
Other Revenues
Interest Income $ 396 $ 351 747
Miscelleneous 250 250
Total O her evenues 646 351 997
EXPENDITURES
Education 1,000 750 1,750
Net Income (Loss) {354) {399) (753)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,697 6,049 7,746
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 1,343 $ 5,650 6,993
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Exhibit F-3
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992

Edna J. John Koel
Bakken Trust
Fund Fund Totals
EXPENDITURES
Education 250 250
Operating Loss (250) (250)
QOther Income 15,387 980 16,317
Net Income 15,387 730 16,067
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 11,994 11,994
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 15,837 $ 12,724 3 28,061
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUG !
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
STATEME 7 OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Year Ended J =~ 30, 1992

Cash Flows for Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss)

Net Cash Usec by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from nvesting Activities:
Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided from Investing Activities
Noncapital Financing
Miscellaneous Income
Decrease (Increase) in Due from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided from Noncapital Financing
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year
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1992

$ (250)

(250)

1,817
1,317
15,000

(557)
14,443
15,510
10,000

$_ 25,510
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

AGENCY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SCHOOL REVOLVING FUND
Assets
Cash & Tempeorary Investments
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND
Assets
Funds with Fiscal Agents

Liabilities
Deferred Compensation

TOTAL — ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets
Cash & Temporary Investments
Funds with Fiscal Agents
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

Deferred Compensation

Total Liabilities

Year Ended June 30, 1882

Exhibit F-5

Balance Balance
June 30, 1991 Additions Deductions June 30, 1892
$ 142,592 $ 567,323 $ 522,826 $ 187,089
6,269 850 5,419
$ 148,861 $ 567,323 $ 523,676 $ 192,508
$ 121,430 $ 567,323 $ 501,466 $ 187,287
27,431 22,210 5,221
$ 148,861 $ 567,323 $ 523,676 $ 192,508
$1,120,560 $ 631,236 $ 750,216 $ 1,001,580
$1,120,560 - $ 631,236 $ 750,216 $ 1,001,580
$ 142,592 $ 567,323 $ 522,826 $ 187,089
1,120,560 631,236 750,216 1,001,580
6,269 850 5,419
$1,269,421 $ 1,198,559 $ 1,273,892 $ 1,194,088
$ 121,430 $ 567,323 $ 501,466 $ 187,287
27,431 22,210 5,221
1,120,560 631,236 750,216 1,001,580
$1,269,421 $ 1,198,559 $ 1,273,892 $ 1,194,088
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP
This account group accounts for all fixed assets of the Borough that are ndt used in the

proprietary fund operations. They do not represent financial resources available for expenditures.

They are items for which financial resources have been used and for which accountability should
be maintained.

The following statements are included in this section:
Statements of General Fixed Assets

Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function

97
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP
STATEMENTS OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

June 30, 1992 and 1991

1992
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
Land $ 148,081
Buildings - 28,883,152
Equipment 5,115,395
Leasehold Improvements 17,867
Total . $ 34,164,495
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSEI'S-FROM:
Federal and State Grants $ 594,923
General Revenues 1,730,914
School District Sources C 31,838,658
Total i $ 34,164,495

Exhibit G—1

1991

$ 148,081
08,894,027 .-

4,683,010

17,867

$ 33,742,985

$ 594,924
1,365,581
31,782,480

$ 33,742,985



Exhibit G—-2
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL FiXED ASSET ACCOUNT GROUP
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION

For the Year Ended June 30, 1992

Transfers
Balance and Balance
June 30, 1991 Additions Deletions June 30, 1992
Land $ 148,081 ' $ 148,081
Buildings 28,894,027 $ 10,875 28,883,152
Equipment 4,683,010 $ 642,289 209,904 5,115,395
Leasehold Improvements 17,867 17,867
Total $ 33,742,985 $ 642,289 $ 220,779 $ 34,164,495

100



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP
This account group accounts for all the unmatured general long-term liabilities of the Borough
that are payable from revenue sources other than from proprietary and trust funds and for which

the Borough is obligated in some manner. The liabilities are secured by the general credit and

revenue raising power of the Borough rather than specific assets acquired or specific fund
resources.

The following schedules are included in this section:
Comparative Statements of Genearl Long-Term Debt
Statement of Changes in Long-Term Debt
Combined Schedule of Bonds Payable

Debt Services Requirements to Maturity

101
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL LONG—TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

Exhibit H-1

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

June 30, 1992 and 1991

Other Debits
Amount to Provided—Bonds
Amount to be Provided—lLeases

Total Other Debits
Liabilities
58 APW Debt
74 School Refunding G.O. Bonds
83 School Construction G.O. Bonds
89 School Construction G.O. Bonds
Total G.O. Bonds

Lease Purchase Liability

Total General Long—term Debt

103

June 30, 1992

$ 16,194,000
62,004

$ 16,256,004

$ 529,000
1,360,000
4,705,000
9,600,000

16,194,000
62,004

$ 16,256,004

June 30, 1981

$ 19,794,000
126,556

$ 19,920,556

$ 529,000
1,710,000
8,755,000

10,800,000
19,794,000
126,556

$ 19,920,556



Other Debits
Amount to be Provided—-Bonds
Amount to be Provided — _eases

Total Other Zebits

Liabilities
58 APW Debt
74 School Refunding G.O. Bonds
83 School Construction G.O. Bonds
89 School Construction G.O. Bonds

Lease Purchase Liabil'ty

Zxhik! ~-2
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCO_C_ 'T GROUP
S 'ATEMENT OF CHANGES «+ LO G-TElh DEBT
Forthe Fiscal Year Encad . ne 30, 1992
Balance 3alance

June 80, 1991 Additions Deletions .une 30, 1992

$ 19,794,000 $ 3,600,000 $ 16,194,000

126,556 64,552 62,004

$ 19,920,556 $ 3,664,552 $ 5,256,004

$ 529,000 $ 529,000

1,710,000 $ 350,000 ©,360,C00

6,755,000 2,050,000 4,705,C)0

“0,800,000 1,200,000 9,600 C00

19,794,000 3,600,000 16,194,000

126,556 64,552 62,004

$ 19,920,556 $ 3,664,552 $ 16,256,004

Total General Long—term Debt
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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STATISTICAL SECTION - (UNAUDITED)

This section contains various tables showing historical and other financial information considered
to be informative in understanding the finances of the Borough.

The following schedules are included in this section:

General Governmental Expenditures by Function

General Government Revenues by Source

General Government Tax Revenues by Source

Per Capita Cost of General Government Expenditures

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Assessed Value of Taxable Property and Tax Rates - All
Overlapping Governments

Ratio of General Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Bonded
Debt Per Capita

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

Computation of Direct & Overlapping Debt

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General
Bonded Debt to Total General Expenditures

Insurance Coverages

Demographic Statistics

Principal Taxpayers

Miscellaneous Statistics

Combined Schedule of Cash and Investment Balances - All
Funds

UNAUDITED SECTION
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Fiscal
Year
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1588
1889
1990
1991

1992

All amounts havé been rounded to the nearest thousand.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

Ten Year Period Ending June 30, 1882

General Public
Government Services
4,349 298
3,206 431
2,804 460
2,730 944
3,021 a78
2,238 1,438
2,079 1,819
2,230 2,046
1,862 3,145
1,974 4,132

Education
Operating Capital
12,761 377
13,370 2,532
14,406 7,413
14,474 10,884
14,684 2,029
15,856 32
16,689 10
16,752 779
17,535 1,123
17,761 4,060

Table 1

Debt Service
Education

524

2,217
3,178
3,064
3,085
3,074
3,068
3,244

5,671

5,490

General government expenditures and revenue figures include data for all funds

except proprietary and fiduciary fund types.

UNAUDITED
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Tab.2 2
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL GOVER .MENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE

Ten Year Pe. od Ending June 30, 1992

Inter —
Fiscal govern-aental Charges for Other
Year Taxes Revenues Services Revenues Total
1983 2 543 14,251 443 1,270 18,507
1984 2,618 15,476 680 2,821 21,595
1985 4,094 15,883 543 2,935 23,455
1986 3,889 16,878 583 1,872 23,222
1987 4,260 15,436 580 1,051 21,327
1988 6,052 22,729 771 850 30,402
1989 6,843 15,974 776 1,083 24,676
1990 7,312 16,365 954 1,026 25,657
1991 7,572 18,988 539 2,354 29,453
1992 8,235 19,461 348 2,150 30,194

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand.

General government expenditures and revenue figures include data for all funds
except proprietary and fiduciary fund types.

UNAUDITED
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE

Ten Year Period Ending June 30, 1992

Fiscal General

Year Property
1983 661
1984 695
1985 2,186
1986 1,923
1987 2,305
1988 3,979
1989 4,520
1990 4,369
1991 4,278
1992 4,846

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand.

General government expenditures and revenue figures
include data for all funds except proprietary and

fiduciary fund types.

General
Sales
1,882
1,923
1,808
1,966
1,955
2,073
2,323
2,391
2,774

2,727

UNAUDITED
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Total

2,543
2,618
4,094
3,889
4,260
6,052
6,843
6,760
7,052

7,573

Table 3



Fiscal
Year

1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992

Fiscal
Year

1983
1984
1985
1986
1987

088
1989
1990
1991
1992

General government expenditu-ss and revenue figures include data

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BO."JUGH

Table 4

PER CAPITA COST OF GENERAL GOVERNMEN™ EXPENDITURES

“en Year Pe ‘od Znd ~g June 30, 1992

Population

12,829
14,314
14,314
14,314
14,314
12,829
12,829
12,829
13,818
13,828

Population

12,829
14,314
14,314
14,314
14,314
12,829
12,829
12,829
13,818
13,828

Total
Operations & Debt Capital
Capital Outlay Service Improvements
14,876,972 528,971 2,902,911
16,339,926 2,217,244 3,199,272
17,172,169 3,177,612 7,911,147
7,504,612 3,064,517 11,526,513
17,364,199 3,084,952 3,347,973
19,031,170 3,074,125 1,211,427
20,094,188 3,068,468 300,920
21,026,480 3,243,835 779,006
22,642,407 5,670,557 1,122,717
23,867,425 5,490,176 4,059,546
Per Capita
Operations & oept Capital
Capital Outlay Service Improvements
1,159.64 41.23 226.28
1,141.53 154.90 223.51
1,199.68 221.99 552.69
1,222.90 214.09 805.26
1,213.09 215.52 233.89
1,483.45 239.62 94.43
1,566.31 239.18 23.46
1,638.98 252.85 60.72
1,638.62 410.37 81.25
1,726.02 397.03 293.57

for al funds except proprietary and fiduciary fund types.

UNAUDITED
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Fiscal
Year

1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992

KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Total
Tax Levy

568,074

594,507
1,984,587
1,690,886
1,958,321
3,866,473
4,491,458
4,540,936
4,413,036
5,105,663

Fiscal
Year

1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992

Percent
Current Tax of Levy
Collections Collected
561,283 98.8%
587,386 98.8%
1,969,314 99.2%
1,681,476 99.4%
1,947,614 99.5%
3,717,544 96.1%
4,420,026 98.4%
4,426,772 97.5%
4,304,335 97.5%
4,696,759 92.0%
Total
Collections Outstanding
As Percent Delinquent
Of Levy - Taxes
99.7% 22,728
99.7% 24,553
100.2% 15,283
99.8% 15,280
99.8% 7,236
98.5% 195,702
98.5% 212,692
98.5% 315,991
100.4% 297,304
94.9% 557,272

UNAUDITED.
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Ten Year Pericd Ending June 30, 1882

Table 5

Delinquent

Tax Total Tax
Collections Collections
4,870 566,153
5,620 593,006
19,250 1,988,564
6,786 1,688,262
7,236 1,954,850
89,302 3,806,846
g,212 4,426,238
47,459 4,474,231
127,388 4,431,723
148,938 4,845,695

Cutstanding
Delinquent
Taxes As %

Of Levy

4.0%
4.1%
0.8%
0.9%
0.4%
5.1%
4.7%
7.0%
6.7%
10.9%



{ZTCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

Table 6

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACT. AL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Fisce
Year
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991

1992

Tem Year Period znding June 30, 1992

Estimated
Actual Value
532,766,200
573,656,746
638,157,830
660,988,333
652,773,750
644,691,600
672,170,100
710,801,700
735,506,000

773,585,250

Assessed
Value
532,766,200
573,656,746
638,157,830
660,988,333
652,773,750
644,691,600
672,170,100
710,801,700
735,506,000

773,585,250

UNAUDITED
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Percen? of
Estimated Value
To Assesseqa Value

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

Table 8

RATIO OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE AND

Fiscal

Year Population
1983 12,829
1984 14,314
1985 14,314
1986 14,314
1987 14,314
1988 12,829
1989 12,829
1990 12,829
1991 13,818
1992 13,828

BONDED JEBT PER CAPITA

Assessed
Value
532,766,200
573,656,746
638,157,830
660,988,333
652,773,750
644,691,600
672,170,100
710,801,700
735,506,000

773,585,250

Bonded Debt

General

23,429,000
23,019,000
21,619,000
20,094,000
18,404,000
16,559,000
14,549,000
24,364,000
20,794,000

15,379,000

UNAUDITED
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Ter Year Period Ending June 30, 1992

Ratio to

Assessed

_Value
4.40%
4.01%
3.39%
3.04%
2.82%
2.57%
2.76%
3.43%

2.83%

1.99%

General
Bonded
Debt per

_Capita
1,826
1,608
1,510
1,404
1,286
1,291
1,134
1,899
1,505

1,112



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

June 30, 1982

No Debt Limit is Mandatad by Law

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

June 30, 1892

Total Direct Debt

Table 8

Outstanding G.O. Bonds — Ketchikan Gateway Borough $16,194,000
Less Self Supporting Debt:
1872 Airport Improvement Bonds $750,000
1973 Airport Improvement Bonds 65,000 815,000
Net Direct Debt 15,379,000
Overlapping Debt of the City of Ketchikan (100%)
Outstanding G.O. Bonds — City of Ketchikan 7,023,000
Less Self Supporting Debt:
Bonds Paid from Ketchikan Port Fund Revenues (165,000)
Bonds Paid from Sales Tax Hospital Fund Revenues (1,730,000)
Bonds Paid from Wastewater Fund Revenues (545,000)
Bonds Paid from Wastewater and Harbor Fund Revenues (2,314,415)
Total Overlapping Debt 2,268,585

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Source: Ketchikan Gateway Borough and City of Ketchikan Financial Records

UNAUDITED

117

$15,379,000



Table 10
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR
GENERAL BC.'DED DEBT TO TC™AL G=NERAL EXP=NDITURES

Tan Year Period Ending June 30, 1992

Ratio of Debt

Total Se vice to

Fiscal Debt Service Payments Gene -al General
Year Principal m Total Expenditures Expenditures
1983 275,000 248,845 523,845 18,308,854 2.9%
1984 299,000 1,918,244 2,217,244 21,756,442 10.2%
1985 1 ,400,000 2,017,358 3,417,358 28,260,928 12.1%
1986 1,399,000 1,665,517 3,064,517 29,031,125 10.6%
“987 1,6585,0C3 1,529,952 3,084,952 20,712,172 14.9%
1988 1,695,000 1,379,125 3,074,125 20,242,597 15.2%
1989 1,910,471 1,218,468 3,128,939 23,664,786 13.2%
1990 2,020,000 1,046,112 3,066,112 24,635,784 12.4%
1991 3,395,000 1,933,012 5,328,012 33,514,929 15.9%
1992 3,600,000 1,388,482 4,988,482 32,637,470 15.3%

UNAUDITED
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BORCUGH
INSURANCE COVERAGES

Year Ending June 30, 1992

Condensed Deascription of Coverages
Fire Insurance
Broad form perils, fire and EC, vandalism and malicious
mischief — all property and equipment and certain
scheduled property

Comprehensive General Liability
Bodily injury and property damage

Auto Liability
Bodily injury and property damage

Public Officials Liability
Marine Insurance — Airport Ferries
Hull Insurance

Liability

Worker's Compensation and Emplayer's Liability
All Borough employees

Position and Fidelity Bonds
Revenue Collector
Employee honesty blanket position bond—each employee, except
Mayor, Assembly members and Commissioners

Airport Owners & Operators Liability
Bodily injury and property damage

Airport premises and Non owned
Aircratft Liability

Boiler and Machinery Policy
Limit per accident

Notary Errors & Ommissions

Foreign General Liability

School Leaders Errors and Omissions
Commercial Umbrella

Commercial Crime

UNAUDITED
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Table 11

70,062,311

2,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

1,000,000
4,000,000

Statutory

75,000

75,000

100,000,000

5,000,000

500,000
25,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
100,000,000

75,000



Table 12
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

Ten Year Period Ending June 30, 1992

Borougt Alas a Ketchikan

Fiscal Borough School Unemployment Unemployment
Year Populat on Enrollment(2) Rate(1) Rate(1)
1983 12,829 2,372 11.5%

1984 14,314 2,512 12.6%

1985 14,314 2,492 11.3%

1986 14,314 2,555 10.0%

1987 14,314 2,605 10.9%

1988 12,829 2,594 9.7%

1989 12,829 2,480 10.8%

1990 12,829 2,757 6.7% 7.5%

1991 13,818 2,823 7.0% 7.9%
1992 13,828 2,664 8.5% 9.9%

Sources:
(1) Alaska State Department of Labor
(2) Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District

UNAUDITED.
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KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

For the Year Ended June 30, 1982

Taxpayer
Ketchikan Pulp

Cape Fox Corporation
{Includes Cape Fox Hotel Corp.)

The Hames Group

Port West, Inc.

Seley Incorporated

E. C. Phillips & Son, inc.
Wayne Construction

Union Qil Company
Vanderwheele, James & Ken
Ward’'s Cove Packing Co., Inc.

Haines Terminal & Hwy Co.
(Chevron, U.S.A))

Total Principal Taxpayers

Total Assessed Valuation

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS

Business Type

Forest Products

Forest Products

Retail Stores

Retail Stores

Commercial Property

Fish Processing

Construction

Petroleum Products
Commercial Property
Seafood Processing

Petroleum Products

UNAUDITED

Valuation
$ 80,022,450

10,250,200

8,072,200
8,601,950
8,124,300
7,372,600
7,348,850
5,552,000
4,655,500
4,531,500

4,278,450

$ 148,810,000

$ 792,034,850

Table 13

Percentage
of Total
Assessed
Valuation

10.10%

1.29%

1.15%
1.09%
1.08%
0.93%
0.83%
0.70%
0.59%
0.57%

0.54%

18.91%

100.00%



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

MISCELLA. .=0US STATISTICS

Table 14

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Date of Incorporation
Type of Government
Form of Gove 1ment
Area — Square Miles

Education (through Grade 12 only)
Number of Attendance Centers
Number of Classrooms
L. ver of Teachers
Number of Students (10/1/92)

Elections
Number of Registered Voters
Number of Votes in last regular election

Airport Operations
Landings & Takeoffs per year — all /" craft
Air Carrier Passengers per year
Ferry Passengers
Ferry Vehicles

Planning
Number o zoning permits issued

Permanent Employees as of June 30, 1992

UNAUDITED

122

9/13/1963

Second Class Borough
Assembly/Manager
1,242

7

130

172 FTE
2,823

7,800
3,225

33,762
168,054
341,898

77,679

303

374



KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH

Table 15

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES — ALL FUNDS

June 30, 1882

CASH & INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED BY FUND

Total Cash and Investments

123

General Fund $ 2,018,357
Special Revenue Funds:
School District Operating Fund 3 26,558
School District Special Activities Fund 1,000
Land Trust Fund 5,048,623
Non Areawide Fund 69,972
Permanent Fund 259,066
School Bond/Capital Imp Fund 455,042
Day Care Grant Fund (41,377)
South End Fire District Fund 92,187
Shoreline Service Area Fund 69,052
Special Recreation Fund 66,406
Mt. Point Service Area Fund 102,126
Waterfall Service Area Fund 48,054
Mud Bight Service Area 21,532
South Tongass Service Area Fund 6,968
Forest Park Service Area Fund 337,585
Gold Nugget Service Area Fund 8,853
State & Federal Grants Fund 1,648,682 8,221,329
Capital Projects Fund:
School Bond Construction Fund 15,738,792 15,736,792
Enterprise Funds:
Airport Fund — Unrestricted 185,607
Airport Fund —~ Restricted 59,733
Transit Fund (43,056)
Recreation Fund (21,787)
Trust and Agency: 180,497
Cash with Deferred Comp Agent 1,001,580
Clarke Cochrane Scholarship Fund 8,362
Kay Poole Peterson Fund 6,400
Edna Bakken Fund 15,510
John Koel Scholarship Fund 10,000
School District Revolving Fund 187,089 1,228,941
$ 27,385,916
CASH CLASSIFIED BY DEPOSITORY
Change Funds & Petty Cash $ 2,075
Coopers & Lybrand Trust Account 1,863,664
First Bank of Ketchikan 2,573
Cash held by Ketchikan Gateway School District 229,409
National Bank of Alaska 328,606
Total Cash 2,426,327
Investments 24 959,589

$ 27,385,916
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